Palbitska, Ashlex

From: Dominguez, Claudia <claudia.dominguez@warnermedia.com>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:59 AM

To: : ablumberg@cityhpil.com

Subject: CNN INQUIRY

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Good afternoon,

| hope you are well. This is Claudia from CNN in New York. | am looking for a statement or any information you might
have on the shooting that took place at the Highland Park Independence Day parade.

Thank you.
Regards,

Claudia
678 906-1562



Palbitska, Ashlex

From: Benjamin E. Gehrt <BGehrt@CBSLawyers.com>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:57 AM

To: Taub, Emily

Subject: Re: Parade

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

All City employees safe, I hope?

Get Outlook for 108

From: Taub, Emily <etaub@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:54:31 AM

To: Benjamin E. Gehrt <BGehrt@CBSLawyers.com>
Subject: RE: Parade

Thanks — 5 deceased, over 10 shot. Shooter still on the loose.

Emily Taub
Human Resources Manager

847.926.1005 direct

847.721.5387 mobile
etaub@cityhpil.com

From: Benjamin E. Gehrt <BGehrt@CBSLawyers.com>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:22 AM

To: Taub, Emily <etaub@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Parade

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Just saw the news and I’m in shock. — I’m Hoping and praying for the best.
Ben

Get Qutlook for 108




Palbitska, Ashlex

From: Levey, Jon <jlevey@highlandparkbank.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:57 AM

To: Terri Olian; Ashley Kelly; AmySmall

Cc: Ali Barnett; Alyssa Knobel; Betsy Brint; Bobbie Hinden; Bruce Sperling; Cookie Kohn;

Craig Leva; Cristina Mota; David Hoffman; David Israel; DavidL. Reich; Deb Cogan;

Deborah Finn; Donald Stewart; Emily Nasatir; Eric Ephraim; EricZoberman; Erik Gimbel;

GinnySchulte; Heather Sher; James Hospodarsky; Jamie Strait Muller; Jean Meadows;

Jennifer Aiello; Joe Reinstein; Joey Bleiman; Julie Kraff; Karen Reisin; Kevin Ryan; Larry

Block; Levin,Laurie; Nancy Mills; Patty Pell; Richard Cortesi; Robyn Schuster; Sallyan

Windt; Simon Leibovich; Sofia I. Alvarez; Taryn Kessel; Tom Koulentes; Tonia Arrington
Subject: Re: Note to All

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]



For those that had stuff in my car, I will bring what I find to the bank tomorrow. A couple
hats....






Jon A. Levey, LEED A.P.
President

Highland Park Bank & Trust
a Wintrust Community Bank

From: Terri Olian <terri@hpcfil.org>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:47:27 AM
To: Ashley Kelly o j D= ; Amy Small I

Cc: Ali Barnett o NP>, Alyssa Knobel NN ; Cotsy Brint
< >; Cobbie Hinden (D ; Bruce Sperling <bss@sperling-law.com>; Cookie Kohn
; Craig Leva W >; Cristina Mota

; David Hoffman <dhoffman@redsealhomes.com>; David Israel <david.israel@mesirow.com>;
David L. Reich <dreich@lksu.com>; Deb Cogan S - ; D<borah Finn <dfinn@dist113.0rg>; Donald
Stewart <dstewart@stewmil.com>; Emily Nasatingjyiigetiihegl. £ ric Ephraim
<eephraim@firstbankhp.com>; Eric Zoberman <sissiNNNL; Erik Gimbe| <gipuinSaaaniansmm, Ginny
Schulte ; Heather Sher <jgulenia—; |2 mes Hospodarsky
<jhospodarsky@cityofhighwood.org>; Jamie Strait Muller <GS >; Jcan Meadows
<o assaiiammg > ; Jennifer Aiello <jaiello@cityhpil.com>; Joe Reinstein Sl EEnGIRNNE—_—_—;
Joey Bleiman GHNGEGGENNR 1 >; Levey, Jon <jlevey@highlandparkbank.com>; Julie Kraff
ol >; Karen Reisin 4NN >; Kevin Ryan <kryan@nssd112.org>; Larry Block
<\oueeneuiishSENNENRENNE >; Lovin, Laurie <llevin@foxswibel.com>; Nancy Mills 4uiuiymmiaguy; Patty Pell

EEmEEPENEE: >; Richard Cortesi Gy ; Robyn Schuster <giyRARNGNNGNN; Sallyan Windt
RN >; Simon Leibovich <simon@elevatecg.com>; Sofia I. Alvarez S NEE——————_—aE; T2V"

Kesse! auuni,>; 7o Koulentes (NS ; Tonia Arrington

Subject: Re: Note to All

Caution: This message is from an external sender
This message came from outside the organization.

Everyone’s thoughts, words, and prayers are greatly appreciated. There really is no way to fully express the
sorrow we are all feeling. Stay safe everyone. Hugs to all.

Terri Olian

Executive Director, Highland Park Community Foundation

c 847-778-2455+1 o _ *[] terri@hpcfil.org =1 www.hpcfil.org

Give Where You Live! Donate here or by mail (P.O. Box 398, Highland Park, IL 60035). ¢ il here {0 e opuens!

Click here to recommend a grant from your Donor-Advised Fund if you are a client of Fidelity Charitable, Schwab Charitable,
or BNY Mellon

Celebrating 30 years of making a difference, 1992-2022!

Jocether we will continue teamprave the Jives of idividuads and enhance our compumity as awhole!

On Mon, Jul 4, 2022, at 11:42 AM, Ashley Kelly wrote:

Sending love to all, this is such a sad, horrific day

On Mon, Jul 4, 2022 at 10:39 AM Amy Smal* iy /ot
Thank goodness!



Amy
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 4, 2022, at 7:13 PM, Terri Olian <terri@hpcfil.org> wrote:

Dear All, v

As many of you know, there was a horrible shooting today at Highland Park's 4th
of July parade. I am deeply shocked and upset.

At this point we have heard there were multiple victims. As information becomes
available we will better know how we as a Foundation can offer help to the
victims and our community.

All members who participated with the HPCF in the parade are safe.

Sending love to all of you.

Betsy

Terri Olian
Executive Director, Highland Park Community Foundation

2] 0 847-433-4100 =[] terri@hpcfil.org [0 www.hpcfil.org
Give Where You Live! Donate here or by mail (P.O. Box 398, Highland Park, IL
60035). Click here for more options!
Click here to recommend a grant from your Donor-Advised Fund if you are a client of
Fidelity Charitable, Schwab Charitable, or BNY Mellon

Celebrating 30 years of making a difference, 1992-2022!
Together, we will continue 1o improve the Ives ol individuals and enhance owr community

as @ whole!

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The content of this message and any files transmitted with it is a confidential
and proprietary business communication, which is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Any use,
distribution, duplication or disclosure by any other person or entity is strictly prohibited. If you are not an
intended recipient or this has been received in error, please notify the sender and immediately delete all copies
of this communication.



Palbitska, Ashlex

From: Hagstrom, Anders <Anders.Hagstrom@FOX.COM >
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:56 AM

To: llogmen@cityhpil.com

Subject: Fox News Inquiry--Highland Park shooting

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hi there,

I’'m a reporter with Fox News Digital and I’'m reaching out to confirm details regarding the active situation in Highland
Park.

We're looking to confirm:
- The number of those injured or killed
- Whether there was one or multiple shooters
- Do police have a location for the suspect(s)?

We have also seen reports that police requested canine unit to track down the suspect, and that the suspect has
barricaded himself inside a nearby building. Is that accurate?

Any assistance would be appreciated.

Best,
Anders

Anders Hagstrom
Reporter, Fox News
C:

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended
solely for the named addressee(s). If you are not an addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for
delivery of the message to an addressee), you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to
anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by
reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of Fox
Corporation, or its subsidiaries must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by any of them. No
representation is made that this email or its attachments are without defect.



Palbitska, Ashlex

From: Glencoe Alert <gpsdc@getrave.com>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:55 AM

To: rbannon@cityhpil.com

Subject: Active Shooter Alert

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Glencoe Public Safety: Due to an active shooter event in Highland Park, all residents should remain home until further
notice. The shooter is still at large. Further information will be provided when available. The Fourth of July Parade has
been cancelled. Glencoe Public Safety are monitoring the situation.

10



Palbitska, Ashlex

From: Glencoe Alert <gpsdc@getrave.com>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:55 AM

To: acivitello@cityhpil.com

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

11



Palbitska, Ashlex

From: Benjamin E. Gehrt <BGehrt@CBSLawyers.com>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:55 AM

To: Taub, Emily

Subject: Automatic reply: Parade

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

1 am out of the office at a seminar the week of June 27. I will have occassional access to email and voicemail, but I will not be able to respond
as quickly as normal to emails. If you have a matter that requires immediate attention, please contact our office staff at 847-378-7700, and
they can direct your issue to another CBS attorney.

-Ben

12



Palbitska, Ashlex

From: etaub@cityhpil.com

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:55 AM
To: BGehrt@CBSLawyers.com
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

Just saw the news and I'm in shock.— I’m Hoping and praying for the best.

Ben

Get Qutlook for i10S

13



Palbitska, Ashlez

From: Morales, Mark (CNN) <mark.morales@warnermedia.com>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:54 AM

To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Subject: Hello from CNN

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hello,

My name is Mark Morales and I’'m a reporter with CNN. I’'m hoping to get an update, anything you may have at the
moment, regarding the shooting that took place. We know there are multiple injuries but anything about the amount or

conditions on the injured?
I'm at 917-710-6715.
Thanks so much,

MM

Mark Morales | | Reporter | | CNN
30 Hudson Yards | | New York, NY 10001

w: (212) 275-7820 | | C: (I

14



Palbitska, Ashlez

From: Giraldo, Luis <GiraldoL@cbsnews.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:54 AM

To: ccovelli@lakecountyil.gov; ljogmen®@cityhpil.com
Cc: @CND National Desk Staff

Subject: CBS News Inquiry

Importance: High

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello,

Can you confirm reports the shooter possibly involved in the active shooting in Highland Park is barricade with potential
hostages at the Sunset Foods on Green Bay Road?

Can you also confirm the current number of victims and potential fatalities?

Please reply all. Thank you.

Luis Giraldo

CBS News
239 464 7546

15



Palbitska, Ashlez

From: Amanda Holm Rosengren e
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:51 AM

To: Dotson, Jennifer

Subject: Re: Communication for the Clergy Group

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Church of the Redeemer is praying for Highland Park in light of today’s shooting.
If there are ways in which spiritual care can be helpful in the coming days, I will gladly make myself available.
-The Rev. Amanda Holm Rosengren

On Mon, Nov 1, 2021 at 2:13 PM Dotson, Jennifer <jdotson@cityhpil.com> wrote:

~ Message from City Manager Ghida Neukirch ~

Mayor Rotering & I thank you for joining us at this afternoon’s Clergy Group meeting. As a follow-up to our
discussion, please note the following:

WEEDING OUT THE TRUTH WEBINAR. Attached is the Marijuana Myths and Facts webinar
information that Tom Gindorff shared. Please share with your circles.

HIAS IMMIGRATION & CITIZENSHIP. As reported by Rabbi Ryan Daniels, you are invited to a virtual
information session on refugee co-sponsorship and learn how your congregation can walk alongside Afghan
and other refugees in their resettlement journey to Chicagoland. The webinar will be held on Wednesday,
November 17 from 7:00 — 8:30pm. A flyer is attached with more information, and includes the link to register.

IMPORTANT DEMENTIA FRIENDLY TRAINING. The City of Highland Park is proud to be part of the
leading communities in the growing Dementia Friendly America (DFA) movement. We invite your place of
worship to be among the first organizations in Highland Park recognized as Dementia Friendly. In the United
States, 14% of the people over the age of 65 experience dementia and the annual number of Alzheimer’s cases
and other dementias is projected to triple by 2050. These numbers will touch us all because they represent
family members, friends, neighbors, co-workers, colleagues and clients.

16



AgeGuide has created a new training program to assist businesses in becoming Dementia Friendly. The
self-paced training is conducted online and consists of two 15-20 minute modules. There are six
different sector trainings at present:

. Healthcare . First Responders
. Elder Rights . Faith Communities
. Transportation . General Community

Dementia-Friendly Business Standards

e All of management and at least 50% of front line staff are required to participate in training

¢ Commitment to share training with new hires

Once business standards are met, AgeGuide will send a Business Certificate, a Dementia Friendly
window cling for display, and a follow-up letter stating that you have met the requirements to be
recognized as a Dementia Friendly business. Additionally, the City of Highland Park will promote
Dementia Friendly businesses on the City’s website/newsletter. To join the movement to make
Highland Park Dementia Friendly, click the following link:

https://agecuide.org/advocacy/dementia-friendly-initiative/dementia-friendly-pledge-business-form/

If you have any questions, please contact City Social Worker Dr. Cynthia Plazas or Social Services
Coordinator Jennifer Aiello at cplazas@cityhpil.com or jaiello@cityhpil.com.

COMMUNITY PARTNERS FOR AFFORDABLE HOUSING. Here’s a link to CPAH’s web site for
affordable housing programs and services: Community Partners for Affordable Housing — Everyone should

have a place to call home. (cpahousing.org)

NORTH SUBURBAN LEGAL AID CLINIC. The Clinic offers free legal services to low income residents
of suburban Cook County and Lake County in the areas of domestic violence, immigration and
housing. Home - North Suburban Legal Aid Clinic (nslegalaid.org)

PADS OF LAKE COUNTY. Allindividuals in need of shelter or other homeless services should be
directed to contact PADS directly at 847.689.4357, help@padslakecounty.org, or they may call 2-1-1. Here’s
a link to their web site: COVID-19 Response - PADS Lake County

17



SISTER CITIES. Did you know the City has three Sister Cities? Learn more via this link: (cityhpil.com)

STAY CONNECTED. Please sign up for the City’s enews to receive information each week about
programs, services and information. Sign up here: City of Highland Park : Sign Up to Stay in Touch
(constantcontact.com)

If anyone has questions or other information to share, let us know. Thanks!

Ghida S. Neukirch, CM
City Manager

U1l City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

Direct: 847.926.1003

gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Lt L ]in
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Palbitska, Ashlez

From: notify@northbrook.il.us <noreply@everbridge.net>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:52 AM

To: chersch@cityhpil.com

Subject: Remaining Northbrook 4thof July Activities Canceled

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

All remaining Northbrook 4th of July activities, including the bike parade, mile-long parade, and
fireworks show have been canceled following the news of a shooting in Highland Park earlier today.
Our thoughts are with our Highland Park neighbors.

If yvou would like to unsubscribe or make changes to your notification settings, call 847-664-4040
during Village business hours or email notify@naorthbrook.il.us.

19



Palbitska, Ashley

From: Byon, Irene (NBCUniversal) <irene.byon@nbcuni.com>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:52 AM

To: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Subject: NBC News//Highland Park Shooting

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello Amanda,
My name is lIrene and I’'m with NBC's TODAY Show and Nightly News.
'm so sorry to be reaching out to you under these circumstances.

We are thinking of your city and community.
I’'m sure you are very busy with everything that’s going on, but | hope to keep in touch with you and the mayor’s office

for the latest information and interview inquiries.
| would love to be added to an email distribution list for media as well.
Thank you so much and | hope you are safe!

Sincerely,
Irene

IREME BYON | BOCKING PRODUCER | #% NBC NEWS | C: 619-200-1695

20



Palbitska, Ashlez

From: Scott, Courtney R <crscott@cbs.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:49 AM

To: wbonaguidi@cityhpil.com; acivitello@cityhpil.com; police@cityhpil.com;
ljogmen@cityhpil.com

Cc: @WBBM-TV News Desk

Subject: CBS 2 Inquiry: Highland Park Parade Shooting

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good Morning,

I am reaching out to see if there are any details available on the shooting that occurred at the parade in
Highland Park, IL. Please 'reply all' should you respond to this email. You can contact us directly at (312) 899-

2200. Thank you.

Courtney Scott

Assignment Editor | CBS 2 Chicago
0: (312) 899-2200

E: CRScott@cbhs.com

@®CBS CHICAGO

21



Palbitska, Ashlex

From: Google Alerts <googlealerts-noreply@google.com>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:49 AM

To: chersch@cityhpil.com

Subject: Google Alert - Highland Park, IL

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Loz

d Parkr, IL

w updaie - J

Gunman fires into Highland Park Fourth of July parade - The Washinglon Post
The Washington Post

We are assisting Highland Park Police with a shooting in the area of the Independence Day parade route.
STAY OUT OF THE AREA - allow ...

E] IE1 Flag as

Shooting Reported Along Highland Park Parade Route. Public Urged to Avoid
Area
NRC O
The public is being asked to avoid downtown Highland Park Monday as police responded to a shooting “in
the area of the Independence Day parade ...

[h (ch

hicago

Multiple loud bangs send people running for safety during Highland Park July 4
parade

CEE News

Multiple loud sounds at Highland Park July 4th parade. Panic and crowds running. @cbschicago | am in a
car in leaving a parking garage.

E_] IE.] Flag as ek

Police respond to shooting at Highland Park Fourth of July parade |
WOODTV.com

WOODTV.com

HIGHLAND PARK, Ill. — Highland Park's Fourth of July parade was disrupted after shots were fired Monday
morning. Town officials on Facebook said ...

22



Multiple hurt in shooting along Fourth of July parade route north of Chicago -

ABC11

ABC11

Police in Highland Park, lllinois, are responding to an "incident" in the downtown area. The suburb's Fourth
of July events are canceled.

IB] E} Flag as rietavand

Mass Shooting: Several Shot At Highland Park Parade, Withesses Say - Patch
Patch

HIGHLAND PARK, IL — Gunfire disrupted Highland Park's Fourth of July parade Monday morning, with
reports of several people shot.

E—' 51 Fiao o ardlaved

Police Respond to Incident at Highland Park Fourth of July Parade - The New
York Times

The New York Times

Crowds of people fled after a report of a shooting.

E-I IE-I Fiag ss arelevan

Multiple people shot during Highland Park Fourth of July parade - FOX 35
Orlando

FOX A8 Ortando

Highland Park July 4th parade shooting: Video shows aftermath after shots fired during busy parade. Video
sent to Fox 32 shows abandoned chairs along ...

Viass Shooting at 4th of July Parade in Highland Park Near Znd Street and
Central Avenue

Cardinal News

Police and firefighter/paramedics from Highland Park responded about 10:15 a.m. Monday, July 4, 2022 to
a report of an active shooter and mass ...

[h [sh

Highland Park Active Shooter: Shooting at Parade Video | Heavy.com
Heavy.oom

There are reports of multiple people shot by an active shooter at a parade in Highland Park, lllinois. See
video.

EE -

See more results | BEdit this alert
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You have received this email because you have subscribed to Google Alerts.
Unzsubseribe | View all vour alerts

Receive this alert as RES feed

Send Fee
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Palbitska, Ashlex

From: Terri Olian <terri@hpcfil.org>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:47 AM

To: Ashley Kelly; Amy Small

Cc: Ali Barnett; Alyssa Knobel; Betsy Brint; Bobbie Hlnden Bruce Sperling; Cookie Kohn;

Craig Leva; Cristina Mota; David Hoffman; David Israel; DavidL. Reich; Deb Cogan;
Deborah Finn; Donald Stewart; Emily Nasatir; Eric Ephraim; Eric Zoberman; Erik Gimbel;
Ginny Schulte; Heather Sher; James Hospodarsky; Jamie Strait Muller; Jean Meadows;
Jennifer Aiello; Joe Reinstein; Joey Bleiman; Jon Levey; Julie Kraff; Karen Reisin; Kevin
Ryan; Larry Block; Levin,Laurie; Nancy Mills; Patty Pell; Richard Cortesi; Robyn Schuster,
Sallyan Windt; Simon Leibovich; Sofia I. Alvarez; Taryn Kessel; Tom Koulentes; Tonia
Arrington

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

OO | o 847-433-4100 =[] terri@hpefil.org =[] www.hpcfil.org

Give Where You Live! Donate here or by mail (P.O. Box 398, Highland Park, IL 60035). ( Tick here for more options!

Click here to recommend a grant from your Donor-Advised Fund if you are a client of Fidelity Charitable, Schwab Charitable,
or BNY Mellon

Celebrating 30 years of makmg a difference, 1992-2022!

Tegether, we will cominog o improve the hves ol mdividoals and enhiance cur commu ity as a whele!

On Mon, Jul 4, 2022, at 11:42 AM, Ashley Kelly wrote:

Sending love to all, this is such a sad, horrific day

On Mon, Jul 4, 2022 at 10:39 AM Amy Small “Wrote:

Thank goodness!

Amy
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 4, 2022, at 7:13 PM, Terri Olian <terri@hpcfil.org> wrote:

Dear All,

As many of you know, there was a horrible shooting today at Highland Park's 4th
of July parade. I am deeply shocked and upset.

25



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

[10 847-433-4100 =01 terri@hpctil.org =01 www.hpcfil.org
Give Where You Live! Donate here or by mail (P.O. Box 398, Highland Park, IL
60035). C'lick here [or more aptions!
Click here to recommend a grant from your Donor-Advised Fund if you are a client of
Fidelity Charitable, Schwab Charitable, or BNY Mellon

Celebrating 30 years of making a difference, 1992-2022!
Together. we will continue 10 Iimprove the lives of individuals and enbance our community

as awhole!
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Palbitska, Ashley

From: Village of Lake Zurich <noreply@everbridge.net>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:48 AM

To: cfoley@cityhpil.com

Subject: TASK CALLOUT

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

This is a notification from the Village of Lake Zurich. Please review the information carefully and
follow any instructions provided.

CALLOUT REQ FOR LCSO/HIGHLAND PARK ACTIVE SHOOTER. ALL PERSONNEL REPORT TO
HIGHLAND PARK FIRE STATION 33 AT 1130 CENTRAL AVE PER THOMAS. CALL LZPD 847-
438-2349

If you have any questions about this message, please contact: michael.duebner@lakezurich.org

27



Palbitska, Ashlex

From: Garate, Marcelo <marcelo.garate@warnermedia.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:47 AM

To: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Cc: Garate, Marcelo

Subject: TIME SENSITIVE! - CNN 'NEW DAY’ - INTERVIEW INQUIRY - JULY 5TH!!

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Amanda,

It's Marcelo Garate with CNN's morning show ‘New Day.'
Apologies for reaching out on July 4.

We've heard about the unfortunate shooting incident.

I'm hoping you can help me.

Do you know if the police department has a P-I-O2

Or do you know who handles interview requests for police?
Obviously, we want to connect with Chief Jogman.

Any guidance you can pass along would be great.

Thank you.

Best,

Marcelo Garate

Marcelo Garate
Editorial Producer
CNN ‘New Day’

30 Hudson Yards

500 W 33rd St, 20th fi

Ne]i iim ii |f001
C:

e: marcelo.garate@warnermedia.com
http://www.cnn.com/shows/new-day
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Palbitska, Ashlex

From: Wei, Jovian <Jovian.Wei@FOX.COM>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:47 AM

To: ljogmen@cityhpil.com

Subject: Fox News Interview

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello,
My name is Jovian and | am a producer for Fox News. We understand there was a shooting at a 4" of July parade. Can
we please request an interview with a representative from the Highland Park Police Department? Would Police Chief

Lou Jogmen or a PIO be available to join us by phone for a live interview this hour?

Thank You

Jovian Wei

Senior Booking Producer
Outnumbered

¢: I

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
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:46 AM

To: nrotering@cityhpil.com

Subject: NBC News//Highland Park Shooting

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello Mayor Rotering,
My name is Irene and I’'m with NBC’s TODAY Show and Nightly News.
I'm so sorry to be reaching out to you under these circumstances.
We are thinking of your city and community.
I'm sure you are very busy with everything that’s going on, but | hope to keep in touch with your office for the latest
information and interview inquiries.
Please let me know if you have a press officer who keeps track of interview requests and press releases.
I would love to be added to an email distribution list for media as well.
Thank you so much and | hope you are safe!

Sincerely,
Irene

IRERE BYCOR | BOOKING PRODUCER | % NEC NEWS | C: 619-200-1695
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Palbitska, Ashley

From: David M. Szostak <info@susanamendoza.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:44 AM

To: Michelle Holleman

Subject: CANCELED! Michelle, the Evanston 4th of July Parade has been CANCELED.

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]J

Michelle...

Out of abundance of caution and solidarity with the victims of this morning's tragedy at the Highland
Park 4th of July Parade, the Evanston 4th of July Parade has been canceled.

Please keep on having a happy and safe 4th of July, and please keep the people of Highland Park in
your thoughts and prayers today.

If you have any questions about today, please contact David Szostak at (773) 849-9333.
Thanks,

David

Contact | Facebook | Instagram | Swag | Twitter

Paid for by Friends for Susana Mendoza

Friends for Susana Mendoza
6351 W Montrose Ave #301
Chicago, IL 60634-1614
United States

If you believe you received this message in error or wish to no longer receive email from us, please unsubscribe.
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Palbitska, Ashlex

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Ashley Kelly giipiag

Monday, July 4, 2022 11:43 AM

Amy Small

Ali Barnett; Alyssa Knobel; Betsy Brint; Bobbie Hinden; Bruce Sperling; Cookie Kohn;
Craig Leva; Cristina Mota; David Hoffman; David israel; DavidL. Reich; Deb Cogan;
Deborah Finn; Donald Stewart; Emily Nasatir; Eric Ephraim; Eric Zoberman; Erik Gimbe};
Ginny Schulte; Heather Sher; James Hospodarsky; Jamie Strait Muller; Jean Meadows;
Jennifer Aiello; Joe Reinstein; Joey Bleiman; Jon Levey; Julie Kraff; Karen Reisin; Kevin
Ryan; Larry Block; Laurie Levin; Nancy Mills; Patty Pell; Richard Cortesi; Robyn Schuster;
Sallyan Windt; Simon Leibovich; Sofia l. Alvarez; Taryn Kessel; Terri Olian; Tom
Koulentes; Tonia Arrington

Re: Note to All

Sending love to all, this is such a sad, horrific day

On Mon, Jul 4, 2022 at 10:39 AM Amy Small kil v rote:

Thank goodness!

Amy
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 4, 2022, at 7:13 PM, Terri Olian <terri@hpcfil.org> wrote:

Dear All,

As many of you know, there was a horrible shooting today at Highland Park's 4th of July
parade. I am deeply shocked and upset.

At this point we have heard there were multiple victims. As information becomes available we
will better know how we as a Foundation can offer help to the victims and our community.

All members who participated with the HPCF in the parade are safe.

Sending love to all of you.

Betsy

Terri Olian

Executive Director, Highland Park Community Foundation
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- | o 847-433-4100 = terri@hpcfil.org *[] www.hpcfil.org
Give Where You Live! Donate here or by mail (P.O. Box 398, Highland Park, IL 60035). Click here tor

more options!
Click here to recommend a grant from your Donor-Advised Fund if you are a client of Fidelity Charitable,

Schwab Charitable, or BNY Mellon

Celebrating 30 years of making a difference, 1992-2022!
Together, we will continue 1o improve the lives of individuals and enhance eur community as a whole!
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Palbitska, Ashlex

From: Wei, Jovian <Jovian.Wei@FOX.COM>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:42 AM

To: nrotering@cityhpil.com

Subject: Fox News Interview Request - Parade shooting

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello Mayor Rotering,
My name is Jovian Wei and | am a producer for Fox News. We understand there are reports of a shooting at a 4™ of July

parade. Would you be available to join us for a phone interview this hour?

Thank you and apologies for having to reach out under these awful circumstances.

Jovian Wei

Senior Booking Producer
Outnhumbered

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

From: Cookie Kohn epmmiiiamminialeny >

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:42 AM
To: Amy Smaill
Cc: Levey, Jon; Jamie Strait; Erik Gimbel; Craig Leva; Ali Barnett; Alyssa Knobel; Ashley Kelly;

Bobbie Hinden; Bruce Sperling; Cristina Mota; David Hoffman; David Israel; DavidL.
Reich; Deb Cogan; Deborah Finn; Donald Stewart; Emily Nasatir; Eric Ephraim; Eric
Zoberman; Ginny Schulte; Heather Sher; James Hospodarsky; Jean Meadows; Jennifer
Aiello; Joe Reinstein; Joey Bleiman; Julie Kraff; Karen Reisin; Kevin Ryan; Larry Block;
Laurie Levin; Nancy Mills; Patty Pell; Peter W. Flanzer; Richard Cortesi; Robyn Schuster;
Sallyan Windt; Sara Sher; Simon Leibovich; Sofia I. Alvarez; Taryn Kessel; Terri Olian; Tom
Koulentes; Tonia Arrington

Subject: Re: July 4

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thank you to all who are sending emails. Thank goodness you all are safe and hope for the best for everyone
else at this horrific time.

Cookie

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 4, 2022, at 11:38 AM, Amy Small <icGmishigussssmy Wrotc:

Thank goodness. We are out of the country but getting updates. Everyone please stay safe!!

Amy
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 4, 2022, at 7:22 PM, Levey, Jon <jlevey@highlandparkbank.com> wrote:

Levey home and I’m told all who were with us for Hpcf are ok. Terrible

Jon A. Levey, LEED A.P.
President

Highland Park Bank & Trust
a Wintrust Community Bank

From: Jamie Strait <jamie.strait@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:12:30 AM
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To: Erik Gimbe >
Cc: Craig Leva <craigleva@arwayconfections.com>; Ali Barnett
<R /(552 Knobel < anskiasmm—m" Amy Small

SIS Ashley Kelly quuisuminsSaatingme; Bobbie Hinden
GEEEEENIEER ; B uce Sperling <bss@sperling-law.com>; Cookie Kohn
AR ; Cristina Mota ke, >; David
Hoffman <dhoffman@redsealhomes.com>; David Israel <david.israel@mesirow.com>;

David L. Reich <dreich@lksu.com>; Deb Cogan (NNNRG_GGGNGGEN >; Dcborah
Finn <dfinn@dist113.org>; Donald Stewart <dstewart@stewmil.com>; Emily Nasatir
YRR ; L ric Ephraim <eephraim@firstbankhp.com>; Eric Zoberman
ISRy ; Ginny Schulte g RN ; Heather Sher
A )2 mes Hospodarsky

<jhospodarsky@cityofhighwood.org>; Jean Meadows
G /cnnifer Aiello <jaiello@cityhpil.com>; Joe Reinstein
GRS /ocy Bleiman il ; Levey, Jon
<jlevey@highlandparkbank.com>; Julie Kraff qii il Karen Reisin
onnnintesseesie-; Kevin Ryan <kryan@nssd112.org>; Larry Block
RN Laurie Levin <LLevin@foxswibel.com>; Nancy Mills

R ; Patty Pell < uaia; Peter W. Flanzer
<pflanzer@bartlett1898.com>; Richard Cortesi eumnniasaamg; Robyn Schuster

i ; Sallyan Windt <SS >; Sara Sher
LD ; Simon Leibovich <simon@elevatecg.com>; Sofia I. Alvarez

T T2ryn Kessel (NN Torri Olian
<terri@hpcfil.org>; Tom Koulentes (NN >; Tonia Arrington
Subject: Re: July 4

Caution: This message is from an external sender
This message came from outside the organization.

My son was in the parade with his baseball team but he’s okay.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 4, 2022, at 12:11 PM, Erik Gimbe| <« i i N,

wrote:

Gimbel’s are home.
Love and prayers

On Mon, Jul 4, 2022 at 11:10 AM Craig Leva
<craigleva@arwayconfections.com> wrote:
- Can everyone please check in. I hope you are all safe. I have no
~ words. Can’t believe what is happening.

Craig

Sent from my iPhone
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On Jun 23, 2022, at 5:01 PM, Terri Olian
<terri@hpcfil.org> wrote:

Hello Everyone!!

What a beautiful day! Hopefully, July 4 will be as
nice, which is what this email is really about. :)

We hope as many of you - and your family
members and friends - will join us as walkers in
the Highland Park 4th of July parade (which is
on Monday, July 4). A few people can also ride
in our parade car.

We need your help passing out our giveaways,

but even more we need a strong showing in the
parade!

We have HPCF t-shirts of various sizes you can
wear (though you are welcome to wear your own),
and will have cold water and treats to enjoy before
the parade starts.

You will need to be at our location in the
downtown HP Metra Station by 9:30 AM and we
should be done by 10:30-10:45. Further details
about exactly where we will gather to line up, take
photos, etc., will be sent once we receive them
from the City.

Please let Terri (terri@hpcfil.org) know if you
can join us and how many people you will be
bringing!

Thank you for your help in making this a fun and
successful awareness raising event for the HPCF!
We hope to hear from you soon!

Jon, Laurie, Joey (30th anniversary 4th of July
Committee Members) and Terri

Terri Olian
Executive Director, Highland Park
Community Foundation

SN | 0 847-433-

4100 = terri@hpcfil.org =00 www.hpcfil.org
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Give Where You Live! Donate here or by mail (P.O. Box
398, Highland Park, IL. 60035). Chick here for

more options!

Click here to recommend a grant from your Donor-
Advised Fund if you are a client of Fidelity Charitable,
Schwab Charitable, or BNY Mellon

Celebrating 30 years of making a difference, 1992-2022!
Together. we will continue to improve the lives of
mdividoals and enhance our community as o whole!

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The content of this message and any files
transmitted with it is a confidential and proprietary business communication,
which is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Any use, distribution,
duplication or disclosure by any other person or entity is strictly prohibited. If you
are not an intended recipient or this has been received in error, please notify the
sender and immediately delete all copies of this communication.
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Palbitska, Ashley

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Larry Block GGG -

Monday, July 4, 2022 11:42 AM

Craig Leva

Ali Barnett; Alyssa Knobel; Amy Small; Ashley Kelly; Bobbie Hinden; Bruce Sperling;
Cookie Kohn; Cristina Mota; David Hoffman; David Israel; David L. Reich; Deb Cogan;
Deborah Finn; Donald Stewart; Emily Nasatir; Eric Ephraim; Eric Zoberman; Erik Gimbel;
Ginny Schulte; Heather Sher; James Hospodarsky; Jamie Strait Muller; Jean Meadows;
Jennifer Aiello; Joe Reinstein; Joey Bleiman; Jon Levey; Julie Kraff; Karen Reisin; Kevin
Ryan; Laurie Levin; Nancy Mills; Patty Pell; Peter W. Flanzer; Richard Cortesi; Robyn
Schuster; Sallyan Windt; Sara Sher; Simon Leibovich; Sofia l.Alvarez; Taryn Kessel; Terri
Olian; Tom Koulentes; Tonia Arrington

Re: July 4

We were 300 feet away on Central and First. Miraculously safe!

On Mon, Jul 4, 2022 at 11:10 AM Craig Leva <craigleva@arwayconfections.com> wrote:
Can everyone please check in. I hope you are all safe. I have no words. Can’t believe what is happening.

Craig

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 23, 2022, at 5:01 PM, Terri Olian <terri@hpcfil.org> wrote:

Hello Everyone!!

What a beautiful day! Hopefully, July 4 will be as nice, which is what this email is really about.

)

We hope as many of you - and your family members and friends - will join us as walkers
in the Highland Park 4th of July parade (which is on Monday, July 4). A few people can
also ride in our parade car.

We need your help passing out our giveaways, but even more we need a strong showing in

the parade!

We have HPCF t-shirts of various sizes you can wear (though you are welcome to wear your
own), and will have cold water and treats to enjoy before the parade starts.

39



You will need to be at our location in the downtown HP Metra Station by 9:30 AM and we
should be done by 10:30-10:45. Further details about exactly where we will gather to line up,
take photos, etc., will be sent once we receive them from the City.

Please let Terri (terri@hpcfil.org) know if you can join us and how many people you will
be bringing!

Thank you for your help in making this a fun and successful awareness raising event for the
HPCF! We hope to hear from you soon!

Jon, Laurie, Joey (30th anniversary 4th of July Committee Members) and Terri

Terri Olian
Executive Director, Highland Park Community Foundation

[ 0 847-433-4100 =) terri@hpcfil.org =1 www.hpcfil.org
Give Where You Live! Donate here or by mail (P.O. Box 398, Highland Park, IL 60035). ¢ I:.} here .o
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

Together, we will conunue o mprove the hves of individuals and enhance our commuamty as a whole!
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Palbitska, Ashlex

From: djensen@cityhpil.com

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:40 AM
To: WWilling@cityhpil.com
Subject: Re: SHOOTING IN TOWN

1 just checked on Chicago news outlets.

The only news that | could find was that some suspected the shooter to have been on top of uncle Dan’s sporting goods
at Central and second Street.

No official confirmation nor word on whether the shooter is still at large.

Don Jensen

OnJul 4, 2022, at 10:49 AM, Willing, Walter <WWilling@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Highland Park Fourth of July parade disrupted by guntire, multiple people feared shot - Chicago Sun-
Times {(suntimes.com)

Have a Great day!

Walt Willing
Lead Operator, Water Production

- City of Highland Park

1707 StJohns Asenue
Water Pl

Spreante ey Foy

WWilling@cityhpil.com
citvhpil.com

600
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Palbitska, Ashlex

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thank goodness!

Amy
Sent from my iPhone

Amy Small
Monday, July 4, 2022 11:40 AM

Terri Olian

David L. Reich; Sofia |. Alvarez; Alyssa Knobel; Betsy Brint; Bobbie Hinden; Cookie Kohn;
Craig Leva; Cristina Mota; David Israel; Donald Stewart; Eric Ephraim; Jamie Strait Muller;
Jean Meadows; Joe Reinstein; Jon Levey; Julie Kraff; Karen Reisin; Laurie Levin; Nancy
Mills; Robyn Schuster; Taryn Kessel; Tom Koulentes; Tonia Arrington; Deborah Finn;
James Hospodarsky; Jennifer Aiello; Kevin Ryan; Bruce Sperling; David Hoffman; Deb
Cogan; Ginny Schulte; Larry Block; Patty Pell; Richard Cortesi; Sallyan Windt; Ali Barnett;
Ashley Kelly; Emily Nasatir; Eric Zoberman; Erik Gimbel; Heather Sher; Joey Bleiman;
Simon Leibovich

Re: Note to All

On Jul 4, 2022, at 7:13 PM, Terri Olian <terri@hpcfil.org> wrote:

Dear All,

As many of you know, there was a horrible shooting today at Highland Park's 4th of July parade.
I am deeply shocked and upset.

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

[0 847-433-4100 =7 terri@hpcfil.org =0 www.hpcfil.org

Give Where You Live! Donate here or by mail (P.O. Box 398, Highland Park, IL 60035). Click here 11

BIOFE OPLoNs!



Click here to recommend a grant from your Donor-Advised Fund if you are a client of Fidelity Charitable,
Schwab Charitable, or BNY Mellon

Celebrating 30 years of making a difference, 1992-2022!
Together, we will continue to improve the lives of individuals and enhance our community as a whole!
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Palbitska, Ashlex

From: City of Evanston <cityofevanston@public.govdelivery.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:39 AM

To: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Subject: Press Release: City of Evanston Cancels 4th of July Parade and Celebrations

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

City of

g i Fvanston cityofevanston.org

News Release

Monday, July 4, 2022i; 2 1¢, Y2|i¢ V2 1¢ /2View in browser

City of Evanston Cancels 4th of July
Parade and Celebrations

EVANSTON, ILi; -1 2Due to a tragic mass shooting that took place
earlier this morning in Highland Park, the City of Evanston will be
canceling this yeari; '2s 4th of July Parade and celebrations effective
immediately.i¢ V2

While there is no known threat to Evanston residents, the shooter is still at
large; therefore, cancelations are taking place in an abundance of
caution.iy, 2

Our thoughts and prayers are with our neighbors to the north.

For more information, please call or text 847-448-4311. For convenience,
residents in Evanston may simply dial 3-1-1.
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Media Contact: Jessie Mayo
imayo@cityofevanston.org
Phone: 847-448-8041

City of
| Evanstonr

Morton Civic Center
2100 Ridge Ave.. Evanston, IL 60201
847-448-4311

Contact Us

STAY CONNECTED:

ws v]al flo] =1

SUEBESC
Manage My Subscriptionsiy

vhehvery Comtnunications Cloud on behialf ot Gty of Cvanston 10z 2700 Ridge w

e GOVDELIVERY
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Palbitska, Ashlex

From: rbannon@cityhpil.com

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:39 AM

To: gpsdc@getrave.com

Subject: Automatic reply: An active shooter is currently at large. All residents should remain

indoors. Glencoe Public Safety is monitoring and responding to the situation.

Hello,

Thank you for your email. |1 am currently out of the office with limited access to email or phone. If you require
immediate assistance, please contact Assistant Director, Annette Cardiff. Annette can be reached at
acardiff@cityhpil. com or 847.926.1159.

Thank you,

Ron Bannon
Deputy Director of Public Works

https://www.cityhpil.com/
1150 Half Dav Road
Highland Park, Dlinois 60035
&§:47.0206.11406
rbannon@cityhpil.com
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Palbitska, Ashlex

From: Lake Forest Alert <gpsdc@getrave.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:39 AM

To: rbannon@cityhpil.com

Subject: An active shooter is currently at large. All residents should remain indoors. Glencoe

Public Safety is monitoring and responding to the situation.

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

An active shooter is currently at large. All residents should remain indoors. Glencoe Public Safety is monitoring
and responding to the situation.
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Palbitska, Ashlex

From: Lake Forest Alert <gpsdc@getrave.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:39 AM

To: acivitelo@cityhpil.com

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

From: Amy Small WD

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:38 AM

To: Levey, Jon

Cc: Jamie Strait; Erik Gimbel; Craig Leva; Ali Barnett; Alyssa Knobel; Ashley Kelly; Bobbie

Hinden; Bruce Sperling; Cookie Kohn; Cristina Mota; David Hoffman; David Israel; David
L. Reich; Deb Cogan; Deborah Finn; Donald Stewart; Emily Nasatir; Eric Ephraim; Eric
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

From: Jamie Strait uiN_.

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:12:30 AM

To: Erik Gimbe! | N

Cc: Craig Leva <craigleva@arwayconfections.com>; Ali Barnett < NG >; Alyssa
Knobe! (RN Amy Small 4N Ashley Kelly
4NN >; Bobbie Hinden (NSNS ; Bruce Sperling <bss@sperling-
law.com>; Cookie Kohn (NSNS ; Cristina Mota (NG ; D-vid

Hoffman <dhoffman@redsealhomes.com>; David Israel <david.israel@mesirow.com>; David L. Reich

<dreich@lksu.com>; Deb Cogan N; Deborah Finn <dfinn@dist113.org>;
Donald Stewart <dstewart@stewmil.com>; Emily Nasatir QN ; £ ric Ephraim

<eephra|m@flrstbankhp com>; Eric Zoberman UNNNGASNINED>; Ginny Schulte

; Heather Sher <RI, j2mes Hospodarsky

<jhospodarsky@cityofhighwood.org>; Jean Meadows <jeansusanmeadows@gmail.com>; Jennifer Aiello

<jaiello@cityhpil.com>; Joe Reinstein < sisstain i Jocy Bleiman

->, Levey, Jon <jlevey@highlandparkbank.com>; Julie Kraff
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iGN Karcn Reisin GNSNESNSNSNS Kevin Ryan <kryan@nssd112.org>; Larry
Block <4muaisiesis RN - Lourie Levin <LLevin@foxswibel.com>; Nancy Mills
RS "oty Pell <N Peter W. Flanzer <pflanzer@bartlett1898.com>;
Richard Cortesi “Robyn Schuster <UNNEENENNNNEREENNNE. S:!lyan Windt

aiilfSSammne; Sara Sher <qpuasisiffhmmmnilme; Simon Leibovich <simon@elevatecg.com>;
Sofia I. Alvarez 4uESEEG—G———EIE; Taryn Kessel SRSy ; Terri Olian

<terri@hpcfil.org>; Tom Koulentes < inpuiiaiSiilataap; Tonia Arrington
———— o "

Subject: Re: July 4

Caution: This message is from an external sender
ThIS message came from outside the organization.

My son was in the parade with his baseball team but he’s okay.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 4, 2022, at 12:11 PM, Erik Gimbe| Unipiiniggusiiitmss> wrote:

Gimbel’s are home.
Love and prayers

On Mon, Jul 4, 2022 at 11:10 AM Craig Leva
<craigleva@arwayconfections.com> wrote:
Can everyone please check in. I hope you are all safe. I have no words. Can’t
believe what is happening.
Craig

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 23, 2022, at 5:01 PM, Terri Olian <terri@hpcfil.org>
wrote:

Hello Everyone!!

What a beautiful day! Hopefully, July 4 will be as nice, which is
what this email is really about. :)

We hope as many of you - and your family members and
friends - will join us as walkers in the Highland Park 4th of
July parade (which is on Monday, July 4). A few people can
also ride in our parade car.

We need your help passing out our giveaways, but even more
we need a strong showing in the parade!

52




We have HPCF t-shirts of various sizes you can wear (though you
are welcome to wear your own), and will have cold water and
treats to enjoy before the parade starts.

You will need to be at our location in the downtown HP Metra
Station by 9:30 AM and we should be done by 10:30-10:45.
Further details about exactly where we will gather to line up, take
photos, etc., will be sent once we receive them from the City.

Please let Terri (terri@hpcfil.org) know if you can join us and
how many people you will be bringing!

Thank you for your help in making this a fun and successful
awareness raising event for the HPCF! We hope to hear from you
soon!

Jon, Laurie, Joey (30th anniversary 4th of July Committee
Members) and Terri

Terri Olian

Executive Director, Highland Park Community Foundation
O | o 847-433-

4100 =0 terri@hpcfil.org »[0 www.hpcfil.org

Give Where You Live! Donate here or by mail (P.O. Box 398, Highland
Park, IL 60035). C'lick here lor more options!

Click here to recommend a grant from your Donor-Advised Fund if you are
a client of Fidelity Charitable, Schwab Charitable, or BNY Mellon

Celebrating 30 years of making a difference, 1992-2022!
Together. we v ill continue o mprove the ves of individuals and enhance

CUE COMIURITY as o whold!

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The content of this message and any files transmitted with it is
a confidential and proprietary business communication, which is solely for the use of the
intended recipient(s). Any use, distribution, duplication or disclosure by any other person or
entity is strictly prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient or this has been received in error,
please notify the sender and immediately delete all copies of this communication.
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Palbitska, Ashlex

From: Alonso, Melissa <melissa.alonso@warnermedia.com>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:38 AM

To: ljogmen@cityhpil.com

Cc: police@cityhpil.com; Dominguez, Claudia; Sutton, Joe
Subject: CNN inquiry - Shooting at parade

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello Chief,
Hope you are safe and well. I'm reaching out regarding the shooting at today's 4! of July parade. Please let us

know what details you can confirm (injuries, suspects in custody, etc) for our reporting.

Thank you in advance,

Melissa Alonso
CNN National News Editor
404-827-1511 desk

- |
MelAlonsoCNN




Palbitska, Ashlex

From: Jorde Nathan GG
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:38 AM

To: Bonaguidi, William

Cc: Rotering, Nancy; Jogmen, Lou; Neukirch, Ghida
Subject: Re: Police activity

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Sad not unexpected tragedy. Rumors swirling. Is there official press release or communication or site other
than weekly and untimely patch?

God speed...

On Mar 22, 2022, at 9:34 AM, Bonaguidi, William <WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Good morning Mr. Nathan,

Thank you for vour continued support and appreciation. We sincerely appreciate and
value it.

The Public Portal is automatically updated every 24 hours by pulling the information
directly from the member departments’ records software. However, incidents typically
take 1 week to appear in the portal. This is due to reported incidents having to be
verified and investigated by the responding officer. Next, the officer types and submits a
report which is reviewed by his/her immediate supervisor, then the Patrol Commander,
and finally by the Records Department. By the time that all happens, especially if the
officer is asked by someone in the review change to make any additions to the report. it
takes about 1 week. We want to ensure info posted in the portal is accurate.

When the portal was being designed, the group of partner agencies that chose 1o
participate met. discussed. and agreed upon what incidents would be posted. That is the
list that you see on the left hand side of the web page. While it isn't easily changed
without approval of the members, it will be reviewed from time to time for any
opportunities for improvement. 1f yvou would like to sce other categories added, please
share them with me and 1 will take them to the group for consideration at the next
review meeting.

With regard to the Synagogue threat, it would not appear on the portal with the current
settings. However, the City of Highland Park posted the threat on its various media
platforms, such as its Facebook page, shortly after the threat was received. We regularly
do this with such incidents when there is a concern for public safety. Another option is
to sign up for Smart 911 for emergency notifications from the City. You can learn more
about Smart 911 here:
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https://www.citvhpil.com/government/city departments/police/emergency voice not
ifcation system.php

We will continue to host our Police Beat Coordinator Meetings. The March meeting
went well with great dialogue among our staff and community members. We had about
15 members join us both in person and virtually. We hope to have more participation in
the future. I know you were out of town for that one, but our team looks forward to
meeting you in person at the next one.

I'm sorry for the long winded email, but I'm doing my best to keep you informed and
answer your questions.

As always, please feel free to contact me if 1 can be of further assistance.

Respectfully,
Bill

William Bonaguidi
Deputy Chief of Police

City of Highland Park

Highland Park Police Department
1077 Old Deerfield Road
Highland Park, Winois 60035

847.432.7730 - Main
847.926.1764 - Direct

847.422.2024 - Fax

whonagudie citvhpil.com

dtvhpil.com

000

From: Jorde Nathan GGG >

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 3:13 PM

To: Bonaguidi, William <WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Rotering, Nancy <nrotering@cityhpil.com>; Jogmen, Lou <ljogmen@cityhpil.com>; Neukirch, Ghida
<gneukirch@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Re: Police activity

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thanks Chief Appreciate you and your dept.

I am glad the city appears interested in information flow. It’s an improvement over the FOIA old
school way where we had to pull teeth to be informed about safety.
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Say for instance a threat on a synagogue.... How would that appear? Are any and all threats
posted to the map? Who is responsible for the updates and is it “real time?”

Thanks for keeping me posted.

On Mar 21, 2022, at 2:05 PM, Bonaguidi, William <WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com>
wrote:

I1i Mr. Nathan,

1 hope vou had a good trip. 1 just wanted to circle back with vou and let
vou know that the public portal is now up and running with Highland
Park’s info. Here is a link to the City’s eNews where you can read about it:
https://myemail.constantcontact.com/City-of-Highland-Park-
eNews.html?s0id=1116210962942&aid=hNx9eDF6KyQ. Here is a link o
the portal: cityhpil.com/incidentmap.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Respectfully,
Bill

William Bonaguidi
Deputy Chief of Police

oy

i City of Highland Park

Highland Park Police Departiment
1677 OFd Deerfield Road
Highland Park, Hinois 60035
8474027750 - Madn
1470200704 - Divect

ST song - Fay

-

sihonaguidie citshpileom

citvhipiteom

000

From: Bonaguidi, William <WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Friday, February 18, 2022 5:00 PM

To: Jorde Nathan < R,

Cc: Rotering, Nancy <nrotering@cityhpil.com>; Jogmen, Lou <ljogmen@cityhpil.com>;
Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Re: Police activity
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Absolutely! The meeting is open to all of our residents and businesses owners.

Safe travels.

Bill

On Feb 18, 2022, at 4:54 PM, Jorde Nathan
<jordemnathan@gmail. com> wrote:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi and thank you. I will be out of town.... (Nowhere warm sadly)
Can I offer the space to some equally motivated and equally afraid
residents?

On Feb 17, 2022, at 2:44 PM, Bonaguidi, William
<WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Good afternoon Mr. Nathan,

We anticipate Socrata launching in April. In
the meantime, we're pleased to invite you the
training room at Police Headquarters on March
8t at 6:00 PM for our first PBC meeting of the
year. We look forward to meeting you in person
where we can foster our relationship by sharing
concerns, ideas, and solutions.

Sincerely,

Bill

William Bonaguidi

Deputy Chief of Folice

City of Highland Park
Highland Park Police Department

1677 Old Deerfield Road
Highland Park, inois 60035
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847.432.7730 - Main
847.026.1764 - Divect
847.4532.2024 - Fax

whonaguidi@citvhpil.com

citvhpil.com

000

From: Jorde Nathan

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 9:39 AM
To: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>
Cc: Rotering, Nancy <nrotering@cityhpil.com>;
Bonaguidi, William <WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com>;
Jogmen, Lou <ljogmen@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Re: Police activity

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi checking in on transparency progress. Some
specific concerns about Walgreens.... Apparently it
is robbed frequently.

Not sure the PATCH is showing us trends and
actions to keep us safe.

https://patch.com/illinois/highlandpark/catalvtic-
converter-thieves-leave-saws-behind-blotter

On Feb 10, 2022, at 1:34 PM,
Neukirch, Ghida
<gneukirch@citvhpil.com> wrote:

We don’t have a date at this moment,
although | anticipate we will be in a
position to publicly announce the
meeting in the next three weeks for
March. The entire meeting is dedicated
to police projects, initiatives and
information. Of course, attendees can
ask about anything, but the focus is on
law enforcement. We had all of our
Police Beat Coordinators at the last
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meeting and it was a worthwhile
exchange of information.

Ghida S. Neukirch, CM
City Manager

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, llinois 60035

Direct: 847.926.1003
gneukirch@citvhpil.com

L f Jw Lin

From: Jorde Nathan
R

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2022 1:00
PM

To: Neukirch, Ghida
<gneukirch@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Rotering, Nancy
<nrotering@cityhpil.com>; Bonaguidi,
William <WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com>;
Jogmen, Lou <ljogmen®@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Re: Police activity

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Great. Pls confirm date
Look forward to active dialogue.

How much time allocated to police
and criminal safety topics?

On Feb 10, 2022, at
12:40 PM, Neukirch,
Ghida
<gneukirch@cityhpil.
com> wrote:
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Hi Jorde,

The Police Beat
Coordinator meeting
referenced in the
second paragraph will
address all your
questions. We are
planning to host that
meeting in March.

Ghida S. Neukirch,
CM
City Manager

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

Direct: 847.926.1003
gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Lf X Jiry

From: Jorde Nathan
— — "

"

Sent: Thursday,

February 10, 2022

10:26 AM

To: Neukirch, Ghida

<gneukirch@cityhpil.co

m>

Cc: Rotering, Nancy

<nrotering@cityhpil.co

m>; Bonaguidi, William

<WBonaguidi@cityhpil.

com>; Jogmen, Lou

<ljogmen@cityhpil.com

>

Subject: Re: Police

activity

[EXTERNAL
EMAIL]
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Ok. I think I will plan
a community meeting
and invite police to
present and take

QandA.

We need and deserve
to understand crime
trends, changes in
policy and pursuit,
and plans to ensure
our safety for body
and property.

Thank you.

On Feb
10,
2022,
at
10:11
AM,
Neukir

Ghida
<gneu
kirch@
cityhpi
l.com>
wrote:

The
neighb
orhood
meetin
gs
consist
of more
than 7
differen
t
govern
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ment
agencie
ssoit’s
not
conduci
ve to
plan
lengthy
present
ations
on any
one
topic.
Residen
ts and
busines
ses ask
questio
ns
about
anythin
g and
we
provide
highligh
ts of
initiativ
es and
info. If
there's
a
questio
n that
we
can’t
answer
at the
meetin
g, we
follow-
up with
the
individu
al.

Watch
your
enews
for our
annual,
public
meetin
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g with
all of
our
Police
Beat
Coordin
ators. |
believe
this is
the
meetin
gyou
are
seeking
. The
focus is
on law
enforce
ment
and we
provide
informa
tion
about
the
City’s
approa
chto
crime
prevent
ion and
enforce
ment
and
provide
recom
mendat
jons to
the
public.
We can
share
crime
data
informa
tion
and our
goalis
to have
the
Crime
Data
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Map at
that
time to
share.
We
don’t
have a
date
yet for
this
meetin
g, but
again,
tentativ
ely
March.

We are
hoping
to have
the
crime
data
map
this
month
and
then
we'll
schedul
e the
present
ation at
a
Commit
tee of
the
Whole
meetin
g
thereaf
ter. It
is
tentativ
ely
planne
d for
March
14,
2022
but
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again,
that
date is
tentativ
e.

Make
sure
you are
signed
up for
the
enews
as we
will
share
informa
tion
with
the
public
about
all
these
meetin
gs
referen
ced. Th
e
informa
tion will
also be
on the
City’s
web
site but
the
enews
will be
direct
in your
inbox
{provid
ed you
are
signed-
up).

LMK if
you
have
any
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other
questio
ns.

Ghida
S.
Neukir
ch,

CM
City
Manag

er

- City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue

Highland Park, lllinois 60035

Direct: 847.926.1003
gneukirch@cityhpil.com

000

From:
Jorde
Nathan

-
et
e
-

Sent:
Thursd
ay,
Februar
y 10,
2022
9:40
AM

To:
Neukirc
h,
Ghida
<gneuki
rch@cit
yhpil.co



Nancy
<nroter
ing@cit
yhpil.co
m>;
Bonagu
idi,
William
<WBon
aguidi
@cityh
pil.com
>

Subject
:Re;
Police
activity

[EXTE
RNAL
EMAI

L

Can
the
police
attend
and
can the
meetin
gs
have
an
agenda
item:

- crim

trends
- legal
change
s (no
pursuit

- strate
gies to
control
crime
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and
commu
nicate
W
commu
nity

If yes
great.
We
will
join
those.
If
no....
We
can
have
our
own
and
invite
police
and
city
politici
ans.

Thoug
hts? A
nd
thank
you.
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City of Highland Park

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Road
Highland Park. IHinois 600235

S47432.77%0 - Al
847.920.1764 - Divect
847.432. 2024 - Fay
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Palbitska, Ashlex

From: Andy Peterson <apeterson@cityofhighwood.org>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:38 AM
To: nrotering@cityhpil.com; ablumberg@cityhpil.com; mholleman@cityhpil.com;

alidawer@cityhpil.com; astolberg@cityhpil.com; kstone@cityhpil.com;
atapia@cityhpil.com
Subject: Parade incident

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Please do not hesitate to shout if/when I/we can do anything to help. On standby. - Andy

Andrew Peterson
Alderman

City of Highwood
224.330.5981

314



Palbitska, Ashlex

From: Morales, Mark (CNN) <mark.morales@warnermedia.com>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:34 AM

To: nrotering@cityhpil.com

Subject: Hello from CNN

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Helio Mayor Rotering,

My name is Mark Morales and I’'m a reporter with CNN. I'm hoping to get an update, anything you may have at the
moment, regarding the shooting that took place. We know there are multiple injuries but anything about the amount or

conditions on the injured?

I'm at 917-710-6715.

Thanks so much,

MM

Mark Morales || Reporter || CNN

30 Hudson Yards | | New York, NY 10001
W: {212) 275-7820 | | C: {917) 710-6715
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Palbitska, Ashlez
From: Robin Shapiro m
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:33

To: stuart pinkwat

Cc Nrotering@cityhpil.com
Subject: Fwd: Urgent. Family Service of Lake County

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Sincerely,
Robin Shapiro

Robin Shapiro M.D.
www.robinshapiromd.com
480 Elm Place Suite 210
Highland Park, IL 60035
Office Phone 312-520-9603

Email is intended for administrative purposes only. For any clinical concerns please contact Robin Shapiro by
telephone.

The contents of this e-mail message and Email is intended for administrative purposes only. For any clinical concerns
please contact Robin Shapiro by telephone. any attachments are private and confidential communications
intended solely for the addressee(s) named in this message. If you are not the intended recipient of
this message or if you think you have received it by mistake, please 1) immediately notify the sender
by reply e-mail and then delete this message and its attachments and 2) do not read, use, distribute
disclose or copy this message and/or any attachments.

Begin forwarded message:
From: Robin Shapiro
Date: July 4, 2022 at 11:32:38 AM CDT

To: Nancy Sawle Knobloch <nknobloch@famservice.org>
Subject: Urgent. Family Service of Lake County

We need to get a emergency support together. Should we schedule a meeting ?

316



Sincerely,
Robin Shapiro

Robin Shapiro M.D.
www.robinshapiromd.com
480 Elm Place Suite 210
Highland Park, IL 60035
Office Phone 312-520-9603

Email is intended for administrativepurposes only. For any clinical concerns please contact Robin
Shapiro by telephone.

The contents of this e-mail message and Email is intended for administrative purposes only. For any
clinical concerns please contact Robin Shapiro by telephone. any attachments are private and
confidential communications intended solely for the addressee(s) named in this
message. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or if you think you have
received it by mistake, please 1) immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and then
delete this message and its attachments and 2) do not read, use, distribute disclose or
copy this message and/or any attachments.

On Nov 15, 2021, at 10:11 AM, Nancy Sawle Knobloch <nknobloch@famservice.org>
wrote:

Thank you Dr. Shapiro. Yes, please pass on the job posting to your coileagues psyd/Phd
levels are welcome.

Nancy Sawle Knobloch
Executive Director
Phone: 847-432-4981 x 104
Pronouns: she, her, hers
wwy.famservice.org

o S Please follow us and subscribe to our e-newsletter.
é\\‘*f‘f e,
= g

& g8 G
. 3
©

L o OUR MISSION: Vﬁ“provide counseling, education, and support services to strengthen individuals
and families in need to succeed in school, at work, in relationships, and within our community.

From: Robin Shapiro <robinshapiromd@yahoo.com>
Sent: Sunday, November 14, 2021 3:33 PM
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To: Nancy Sawle Knobloch <nknobloch@famservice.org>
Subject: Re: Family Service of Lake County

Nancy,

I am so sorry for all of the difficult times at FSofL.C,

| appreciate the update and am glad to assist as best | can.

| will pass on the job description to any colleagues who may be interested.
Is the position availabie to psyd/Phd levels?

Thanks again for keeping me in the loop.

Keeping the FSofL.C group in my thoughts.
Have a peaceful holiday.

Warm Regards,

Robin Shapiro, M.D.
www.robinshapiromd.com
480 Elm Place

Highland Park, IL 60035
Phone (312)520-9603
Fax (312)268-5215

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are private and confidential
communications intended solely for the addressee(s) named in this message. If you are
not the intended recipient of this message or if you think you have received it by mistake,
please 1) immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and then delete this message and
its attachments and 2) do not read, use, distribute disclose or copy this message and/or
any attachments.

Email is intended for administrative purposes only. For any clinical concerns please
contact Robin Shapiro by telephone.

On Thursday, November 11, 2021, 11:41:27 AM CST, Nancy Sawie Knobloch
<nknobloch@famservice.org> wrote:

Dear Halle & Dr. Shapiro,

| hope this note finds you both well.

Just wanted to give you both a brief update on Family Service of Lake County. Both of
you have been so kind to offer your support to our organization but | wanted to let you
know that we have been going through a lot of change this year; Director of Finance
retired, Director of Development passed away suddenly and Debbie Hege, our Director of
Counseling will be retiring at the end of the year. Stuart Pinkerton, PsyD, on our Board
has had some health challenges this year as well so that is why you have not heard from
us. Recent changes and additions to our organization have made us a much

stronger but we now need to fill another very critical position.
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As we look forward to the future we hope that you will both be interested in supporting
us. Also, feel free to pass on our position description for Debbie’s position. And, if either
of you would be interested in helping us interview the final 2-3 candidates .... We would
welcome your input and guidance.

Sincere thanks for your continued support.

Nancy Sawle Knobloch
Executive Director
Phone: 847-432-4981 x 104
Pronouns: she, her, hers

www famservice.org

{t\;\\‘f S(‘S‘Q} »

£ 28 G
) nem

OUR MISSION: We provide counseling, education, and support services to strengthen
individuals

and families in need to succeed in school, at work, in relationships, and within our
community.
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Palbitska, Ashlex ‘

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Seriously so beyond horrific!!

Praying for all!!

Julie Kraff
Monday, July 4, 2022 11:33 AM

Erik Gimbel

Terri Olian; Ali Barnett; Alyssa Knobel; Amy Small; Ashley Kelly; Betsy Brint; Bobbie
Hinden; Bruce Sperling; Cookie Kohn; Craig Leva; Cristina Mota; David Hoffman; David
Israel; DavidL. Reich; Deb Cogan; Deborah Finn; Donald Stewart; Emily Nasatir; Eric
Ephraim; Eric Zoberman; Ginny Schulte; Heather Sher; James Hospodarsky; Jamie Strait
Muller; Jean Meadows; Jennifer Aiello; Joe Reinstein; Joey Bleiman; Jon Levey; Karen
Reisin; Kevin Ryan; Larry Block; Laurie Levin; Nancy Mills; Patty Pell; Richard Cortesi;
Robyn Schuster; Sallyan Windt; Simon Leibovich; Sofia |.Alvarez; Taryn Kessel; Tom
Koulentes; Tonia Arrington

Re: Note to All

Me and My extended family all fine!

TP e e Y

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 4, 2022, at 11:20 AM, Erik Gimbe]“wrote:

Be safe, please stay home.

Much love to everyone. %k

On Mon, Jul 4, 2022 at 11:13 AM Terri Olian <terri@hpcfil.org> wrote:

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
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~ Sending love to all of you.

| Betsy

Terri Olian
Executive Director, Highland Park Community Foundation

0 847-433-4100 =[] terri@hpcfil.org *7 www.hpcfil.org
Give Where You Live! Donate here or by mail (P.O. Box 398, Highland Park, IL 60035). ('lick here for
more ophions!
Click here to recommend a grant from your Donor-Advised Fund if you are a client of Fidelity Charitable,
Schwab Charitable, or BNY Mellon

Celebrating 30 years of making a difference, 1992-2022!

Together, we will continue to mmprove the Tives of wedividoals and enfumee our community as a whole!
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Palbitska, Ashlex

From: POLICE <POLICE@bobitmedia.com>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:31 AM

To: wbonaguidi@cityhpil.com

Subject: Get POLICE's Top How-To's

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

g

FREE WHITEPAPERS

Sponsored by Vecior Solulions

The Best Academy Training for Better Outcomes
Acadis by Vector Solutions has worked in partnership with IADLEST to develop
this new guide to help academy leaders understand what constitutes good training.
how to effectively deliver your curriculum, and ways to automate operations.
Check out this guide {o learn how o identify guality law enforcement training and

deliver it effectively

DOWNLOAD
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Sponsored by POLICE

Special Report: Traffic Safety and Enforcement
Read about how e-citation systems are making traffic stops safer for officers and
motorists, how motorists can work with police to report non-injury traffic accidents,
how automatic license plate recognition (ALPR] systems can help agencies
monitor traffic patterns, and how crash mapping can predict when and whetre

accidents are likely to oeour.

DOWNLOAD

3 pym e e o b se Frmp D3 fio
Sporsored by Carfax for Police

5 Free Tools That Solve Crime

Investigators on the hunt for leads need access to as much information as
possible. CARFAX for Police offers five, no-cost investigative tools that leverage
28 hillion vehicle records to help agencies solve a variety of crimes including
narcotics offenses. organized crime. violent crime. and missing persons cases.

Learn how these tools work.

DOWNLOAD

Sponsored by POLICE
Special Report: The Future of Firearms Training
2022

In the POLICE Special Report: The Future of Firearms Training 2022 read about
how virtual reality technology is being used in simulator fraining. how some
agencies are adding scenario training to their ive-fire ranges, and what can he

done lo minimize gunfire noise disturbing people who live near police firing ranges.

DOWNLOAD
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[x] == Sponsored by POLICE

Special Report: Innovations in Police
Technologies for 2022

In the POLICE Special Report: Innovations in Police Technologies for 2022, read
about the latest law enforcement solutions in digital forensics from Magnet
Forensics, eCitation from Brother Mobile Solutions. records management from
CentralSqguare Technologies, digital video evidence from Veritone, and

communications from Wireless Pacific.

DOWNLOAD

weRidge Armor, Hardwire LLC, Johnson

sored by Amplivox Sound Systems, Blu

Cortrols, Nuance Communicaiions, Ring Power

Special Report: Critical Incident Response
n POLICE Magazine’s Special Report: Critical Incident Response, read about
Working with the Media After a Critical Incident, the Evolution of Critical Incident

Communications, Bomb Threats and Suspicious Packages, Preplanning

Response 1o School Shootings, and PTSD in the Police K-9.

DOWNLOAD

fan: s
Spec&al Report Upfitting & Fleet Management

i POLICE Magazine's Special Report: Upfitting & Fleet Management, learm about
whether do to Upfitting In-House or Outsource, Bringing Maintenance In House, 10
CHP's Vehicle Assembly Line. Telematics for Law Enforcement, and Hybrids

Ready for Patrol.

DOWNLOAD
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VIEW MORE FREE WHITEPAPERS
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POLICE MAGAZINE

od as whonaguidifeeitvhypilb.com, Manage vour cmail profo
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Palbitska, Ashlez

From: Garate, Marcelo <marcelo.garate@warnermedia.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:30 AM

To: liogmen@cityhpil.com

Cc: Garate, Marcelo; police@cityhpil.com

Subject: TIME SENSITIVE!! - CNN 'NEW DAY' - TUESDAY, JULY 5TH - INTERVIEW REQUEST!

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello Chief Jogmen,

It's Marcelo Garate with CNN's morning show ‘New Day.'

Apologies for reaching out on the 4th of July.

We've heard about the unfortunate shooting incident.

We wanted to see if we could speak to you on Tuesday (tomorrow) morning for a live
interview.

It would be 6-8 minutes.

The interview time would be somewhere between 6am and 7:30am CT.

We'll likely have a camera in the area, or as a last resort we may be able to do a
computer video call.

Happy to answer any questions.

My cell number is_ if you prefer to call or text.

Best,

Marcelo Garate

Marcelo Garate

Editorial Producer

CNN ‘New Day’

30 Hudson Yards

500 W 33rd St, 20th fl

New York, NY 10001

C:

e: marcelo.garate@warnermedia.com
http://www.cnn.com/shows/new-day
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Palbitska, Ashlez

From: Jim Gunther <jgunther@westmont.il.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:28 AM

To: Lou Jogmen (ljogmen@cityhpil.com)
Subject: Assistance

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Lou,

Let me know if you need any additional resources or assistance. Whatever DuPage can do to help.

cell:

Jim

Jim Gunther

Chief of Police

Westmont Police Department

Chairman - Metropolitan Emergency Response & Investigations Team (MERIT)
office: (630) 981-6341
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Palbitska, Ashlez

From: Cunningham, DJ J. <DJ.J.Cunningham@abc.com>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:27 AM

To: nrotering@cityhpil.com

Subject: ABC News <> interview request Monday 2 pm ET

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Mayor,

| am so sorry to hear about this shooting in your city. We will be live on air at 2 pm ET. Can you join us with an update
on what happened, etc?

We can do this on Zoom or Skype. This would stream live on ABC News!

Please let me know if this could work. Phil Lipof is our anchor.

Thank you,

D.J. Cunningham

ABC News Live + GIMA3 | Editorial Produce!

()
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Palbitska, Ashlez

From: rcurtis@cityhpil.com

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:27 AM
To: llcc1 @att.net

Subject: FW: SHOOTING IN TOWN

From: Willing, Walter <WWilling@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 10:49 AM

To: Badalamenti, Sal <sbadalamenti@cityhpil.com>; Cizek, Christopher <ccizek@cityhpil.com>; Curtis, Randy
<rcurtis@cityhpil.com>; Evangelista, Marianne <mevangelista@cityhpil.com>; Hitchmough, Jeremy
<jhitchmough@cityhpil.com>; Jensen, Don <djensen@cityhpil.com>; Peskator, Henry <hpeskator@cityhpil.com>; Smith,
Cory <csmith@cityhpil.com>; Willing, Walter <WWilling@cityhpil.com>; Young, Gale <gyoung@cityhpil.com>; Zegan,
Paul <pzegan@cityhpil.com>

Subject: SHOOTING IN TOWN

Highland Park Fourth of July parade disrupted by gunfire, multiple people teared shot - Chicago Sun-Times

(suntimes.com)

Have a Great day!

Walt Willing
Lead Operator, Water Production

City of Highland Park

1707 StJohns Avenue

Voo Pl

Fhzhland Povk, tHinois oonas
S omegans Waler Plont
Sopreanieprony By

WwWilling@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

000
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Palbitska, Ashlez

From: Damberg, Chelsea (NBCUniversal) <Chelsea.Damberg@nbcuni.com>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:26 AM

To: ljogmen@cityhpil.com

Subject: NBC News - Chief Jogmen

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good afternoon Chief Jogmen,

I am so sorry to be reaching out under these circumstances.

My name is Chelsea Damberg, | am reaching out on behalf of NBC Nightly News, TODAY, and our streaming platform
News NOW.

We are thinking of you and your team as you respond to another senseless shooting.

| would love to be included on any press opportunities or press releases as the circumstances develop.

Additionally, if Chief Jogmen is available for a one-on-one interview, we would love the chance to speak with him.
Thank you again,

Chelsea

Chelsea Damberg

NBC News

Senior Producer, News Booking
C.
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Palbitska, Ashlex

From: Giraldo, Luis <GiraldoL@®cbsnews.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:26 AM

To: jschrage®@cityhpil.com; fnardomarino@cityhpil.com
Cc: @CND National Desk Staff

Subject: CBS News Inquiry

Importance: High

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Luis here with CBS News.
What can you confirm regarding the active shooter incident at the July 4" parade? How many engines have responded

and what have you found?
Please reply all. Thank you.

Luis Giraldo

CBS News
239 464 7546
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Palbitska, Ashlex

From: Craig Leva <craigleva@arwayconfections.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 20622 11:10 AM

To: Terri Olian

Cc: David L. Reich; Peter W. Flanzer; Sofia |. Alvarez; Alyssa Knobel; Amy Small; Bobbie

Hinden; Cookie Kohn; Cristina Mota; David Israel; Donald Stewart; Eric Ephraim; Jamie
Strait Muller; Jean Meadows; Joe Reinstein; Jon Levey; Julie Kraff; KarenReisin; Laurie
Levin; NancyMills; Robyn Schuster; TarynKessel; Tom Koulentes; Tonia Arrington;
Deborah Finn; james Hospodarsky; Jennifer Aiello; Kevin Ryan; Ali Barnett; Ashley Kelly;
Emily Nasatir; Eric Zoberman; Erik Gimbel; Heather Sher; Joey Bleiman; Simon Leibovich;
Bruce Sperling; David Hoffman; Deb Cogan; Ginny Schulte; Larry Block; Patty Pell;
Richard Cortesi; Sallyan Windt; Sara Sher

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
D

We hope as many of you - and your family members and friends - will join us as walkers in
the Highland Park 4th of July parade (which is on Monday, July 4). A few people can also
ride in our parade car.

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
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Please let Terri (terri@hpcfil.org) know if you can join us and how many people you will be
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

. o 347-433-4100 =[] terri@hpcfil.org *[1 www.hpcfil.org

Give Where You Live! Donate here or by mail (P.O. Box 398, Highland Park, IL 60035). ¢ Ii. L here f1
mere options!

Click here to recommend a grant from your Donor-Advised Fund if you are a client of Fidelity Charitable,
Schwab Charitable, or BNY Mellon

Celebrating 30 years of making a difference, 1992-2022!

Fopather, wewill continue to improve the ives of imdivduals and enfimee om community as & whole!
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Palbitska, Ashlex

From: Levey, Jon <jlevey@highlandparkbank.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:22 AM

To: Jamie Strait; Erik Gimbel

Cc: Craig Leva; Ali Barnett; Alyssa Knobel, AmySmall; Ashley Keily; Bobbie Hinden; Bruce

Sperling; Cookie Kohn; Cristina Mota; DavidHoffman; David Israel; David L. Reich; Deb
Cogan; Deborah Finn; Donald Stewart; Emily Nasatir; Eric Ephraim; Eric Zoberman;
GinnySchulte; Heather Sher; James Hospodarsky; Jean Meadows; Jennifer Aiello; Joe
Reinstein; Joey Bleiman; Julie Kraff; Karen Reisin; Kevin Ryan; Larry Block; Laurie Levin;
Nancy Mills; Patty Pell; Peter W. Flanzer; RichardCortesi; Robyn Schuster; Sallyan Windt;
Sara Sher; Simon Leibovich; Sofia |. Alvarez; Taryn Kessel; Terri Olian; Tom Koulentes;
Tonia Arrington

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

To: Erik Gimbe

Cc: Craig Leva <craigleva@arwayconfections.com>; Ali Barnett“Alyssa Knobel

S S— Ay Sl S Ashcy Kelly <Qu— G obbie Hinden
GEBEEREERNR ; Bruce Sperling <bss@sperling-law.com>; Cookie Kohn Cristina
Mota (N ; D2vid Hoffman <dhoffman@redsealhomes.com>; David Israel

<david.israel@mesirow.com>; David L. Reich <dreich@lksu.com>; Deb Cogan (i NN : D<borah Finn
<dfinn@dist113.org>; Donald Stewart <dstewart@stewmil.com>; Emily Nasatir ¢, : ric Ephraim
<eephraim@firstbankhp.com>; Eric Zoberman QNN >; Ginny Schulte QUG
Heather Sher ¢S, >; /ames Hospodarsky <jhospodarsky@cityofhighwood. org> Jean Meadows
O, > ennifer Aiello <jaiello@cityhpil.com>; Joe Reinstein i :
Joey Bleiman @ NENGNGNGGNEN >; Lcvey, Jon <jlevey@highlandparkbank.com>; Julie Kraff
G ; Karen Reisin_>; Kevin Ryan <kryan@nssd112.org>; Larry Block
A Laurie Levin <LLevin@foxswibel.com>; Nancy Mills 4NN Patty Pell
G ; Pcter W. Flanzer <pflanzer@bartlett1898.com>; Richard Cortesi < (NS RobY"
Schuster (NN ; Sa!lyan Wind: QUS> ; Sara Sher QNGRS >; Simon
Leibovich <simon@elevatecg.com>; Sofia |. Alvarez (i NG ; Taryn Kessel
NN, T Olian <terri@hpcfil.org>; Tom Koulentes (U OMNNNMNENER: Tonia Arrington
G

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

On Jul 4, 2022, at 12:11 PM, Erik Gimbel <4 NSNS V1Ot

Gimbel’s are home.
Love and prayers

On Mon, Jul 4, 2022 at 11:10 AM Craig Leva <craigleva@arwayconfections.com> wrote:
Can everyone please check in. I hope you are all safe. I have no words. Can’t believe what is
happening.

Craig

- Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 23, 2022, at 5:01 PM, Terri Olian <terri@hpcfil.org> wrote:

Hello Everyone!!

What a beautiful day! Hopefully, July 4 will be as nice, which is what this email
is really about. :)

We hope as many of you - and your family members and friends - will join
us as walkers in the Highland Park 4th of July parade (which is on Monday,
July 4). A few people can also ride in our parade car.

We need your help passing out our giveaways, but even more we need a
strong showing in the parade!

We have HPCF t-shirts of various sizes you can wear (though you are welcome
to wear your 6wn), and will have cold water and treats to enjoy before the parade
starts. '

You will need to be at our location in the downtown HP Metra Station by 9:30
AM and we should be done by 10:30-10:45. Further details about exactly where
we will gather to line up, take photos, etc., will be sent once we receive them
from the City.

Please let Terri (terri@hpcfil.org) know if you can join us and how many
people you will be bringing!

336



Thank you for your help in making this a fun and successful awareness raising
event for the HPCF! We hope to hear from you soon!

Jon, Laurie, Joey (30th anniversary 4th of July Committee Members) and Terri

Terri Olian
Executive Director, Highland Park Community Foundation

' 0 847-433-4100 = terni@hpctil.org [0 www.hpcfil.org
Give Where You Live! Donate here or by mail (P.O. Box 398, Highland Park, IL
60035). Click here fon more options!
Click here to recommend a grant from your Donor-Advised Fund if you are a client of
Fidelity Charitable, Schwab Charitable, or BNY Mellon

Celebrating 30 years of making a difference, 1992-2022!
Together, we will contimue 1o improve the Trves of mdividuals and enhsmee our community

as owhole!

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

Robyn Schuster (NG

Monday, July 4, 2022 11:22 AM

Terri Olian

David L. Reich; Sofia |. Alvarez; Alyssa Knobel; Amy Small; Betsy Brint; Bobbie Hinden;
Cookie Kohn; Craig Leva; Cristina Mota; David Israel; Donald Stewart; Eric Ephraim; Jamie
Strait Muller; Jean Meadows; Joe Reinstein; Jon Levey; Julie Kraff; Karen Reisin; Laurie
Levin; Nancy Mills; Taryn Kessel; Tom Koulentes; Tonia Arrington; Deborah Finn; James
Hospodarsky; Jennifer Aiello; Kevin Ryan; Bruce Sperling; David Hoffman; Deb Cogan;
Ginny Schulte; Larry Block; Patty Pell; Richard Cortesi; Sallyan Windt; Ali Barnett; Ashley
Kelly; Emily Nasatir; Eric Zoberman; Erik Gimbel; Heather Sher; Joey Bleiman; Simon
Leibovich

Subject: Re: Note to All

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

We were at home. Prayers to all.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 4, 2022, at 11:13 AM, Terri Olian <terri@hpcfil.org> wrote:

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

] 0 847-433-4100 =0 terri@hpcfil.org =1 www.hpcfil.org
Give Where You Live! Donate here or by mail (P.O. Box 398, Highland Park, IL. 60035). ¢ lick here for
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
Together, we will continue to improve the lives of mdividuals and enhance our community as a whole!
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Palbitska, Ashlex

From: Benjamin E. Gehrt <BGehrt@CBSLawyers.com>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:22 AM

To: Emily Taub (etaub@cityhpil.com)

Subject: Parade

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Just saw the news and I’'m in shock. ‘G I’m Hoping and praying for the best.

Ben

Get Qutlook for 108
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Palbitska, Ashlex

From: Hoogenboom, Kristin L. (WLS-TV) <Kristin.L.Hoogenboom®@abc.com>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:21 AM

To: Civitello, Amanda

Subject: PARADE SHOOTING

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hi there—Anything you can confirm about what happened at the 4% of July Parade this morning?

Kristin Hoogenboom | Assignment Editor
WLS-TV | 190 North State Street | 3rd Floor | Chicago, IL 60601
$ 312.750.7381

Ihis e-nall messace v confidential, intendsd only for the named recipient{s} above,
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Palbitska, Ashlex

From: Erik Gimbel

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11.21 AM

To: Terri Olian

Cc: Ali Barnett; Alyssa Knobel; Amy Small; Ashley Kelly; Betsy Brint; Bobbie Hinden; Bruce

Sperling; Cookie Kohn; Craig Leva; Cristina Mota; David Hoffman; David Israel; DavidL.
Reich; Deb Cogan; Deborah Finn; Donald Stewart; Emily Nasatir; Eric Ephraim; Eric
Zoberman; Ginny Schulte; Heather Sher; James Hospodarsky; Jamie Strait Muller; Jean
Meadows; Jennifer Ajello; Joe Reinstein; Joey Bleiman; Jon Levey; Julie Kraff, Karen
Reisin; Kevin Ryan; Larry Block; Laurie Levin; Nancy Mills; Patty Pell; Richard Cortesi;
Robyn Schuster; Sallyan Windt; Simon Leibovich; Sofia I. Alvarez; Taryn Kessel; Tom
Koulentes; Tonia Arrington

Subject: Re: Note to All

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Be safe, please stay home.

Much love to everyone. %iis

On Mon, Jul 4, 2022 at 11:13 AM Terri Olian <terri@hpcfil.org> wrote:
Dear All,

As many of you know, there was a horrible shooting today at Highland Park's 4th of July parade. I am deeply
shocked and upset.

At this point we have heard there were multiple victims. As information becomes available we will better
know how we as a Foundation can offer help to the victims and our community.

All members who participated with the HPCF in the parade are safe.
Sending love to all of you.

Betsy

Terri Olian
Executive Director, Highland Park Community Foundation
1] 0 847-433-4100 =[] terri@hpcfil.org =0 www.hpcfil.org
Give Where You Live! Donate here or by mail (P.O. Box 398, Highland Park, IL 60035). ( lick here (i1 more aptions!
Click here to recommend a grant from your Donor-Advised Fund if you are a client of Fidelity Charitable, Schwab Charitable,
or BNY Mellon

Celebrating 30 years of making a difference, 1992-2022!

Together. we will continue to improve the hves of mdinoaduals and enbanee our community as a whole!
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Palbitska, Ashlex

From: Terri Olian <terri@hpcfil.org>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:13 AM
To: David L. Reich; Sofia I. Alvarez; Alyssa Knobel; Amy Small; Betsy Brint; Bobbie Hinden;

Cookie Kohn; Craig Leva; Cristina Mota; David Israel; Donald Stewart; Eric Ephraim; Jamie
Strait Muller; Jean Meadows; Joe Reinstein; Jon Levey; Julie Kraff; Karen Reisin; Laurie
Levin; Nancy Mills; Robyn Schuster; Taryn Kessel; Terri Olian; Tom Koulentes; Tonia
Arrington; Deborah Finn; James Hospodarsky; Jennifer Aiello; Kevin Ryan; Bruce
Sperling; David Hoffman; Deb Cogan; Ginny Schulte; Larry Block; Patty Pell; Richard
Cortesi; Sallyan Windt; Ali Barnett; Ashley Kelly; Emily Nasatir; Eric Zoberman; Erik
Gimbel; Heather Sher; Joey Bleiman; Simon Leibovich; Taryn Kessel

Subject: Note to All

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear All,

As many of you know, there was a horrible shooting today at Highland Park's 4th of July parade. I am deeply
shocked and upset.

At this point we have heard there were multiple victims. As information becomes available we will better know
how we as a Foundation can offer help to the victims and our community.

All members who participated with the HPCF in the parade are safe.
Sending love to all of you.

Betsy

Terri Olian

Executive Director, Highland Park Community Foundation

QN | o 347-433-4100 +[ terri@hpcfil.org =0 www.hpcfil.org

Give Where You Live! Donate here or by mail (P.O. Box 398, Highland Park, IL 60035). ¢ 1ick here {ov more eplivis!

Click here to recommend a grant from your Donor-Advised Fund if you are a client of Fidelity Charitable, Schwab Charitable,
or BNY Mellon

Celebrating 30 years of making a difference, 1992-2022!

Together, we will continue 1o naprove the Bves ofnindividuals and enliince our community as o whole!
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Palbitska, Ashlex

From: Mitch Smith <mitchell.smith@nytimes.com>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:20 AM

To: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Subject: NY Times request

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Amanda,

I'm a Chicago-based New York Times reporter covering today's incident at the parade. Is there any information
you're able to release at this point about what happened? And can you please add me to your media email list?
Thanks for your help under what I know are difficult circumstances.

Mitch Smith

The New York Times, Chicago Bureau
mitch.smith@nytimes.com

0O: 312-552-7209
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Palbitska, Ashlex

From: Helen Holmes <Helen.Holmes@thedailybeast.com>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:18 AM

To: ljogmen@cityhpil.com

Subject: Fw: Daily Beast press request -- shooting

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

From: Helen Holmes

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 12:16 PM

To: ljogmen@cityhpilcom <ljogmen@cityhpilcom>; police@cityhpil.com <police@cityhpil.com>;
wbonaguidi@cityhpil.com <wbonaguidi@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Daily Beast press request -- shooting

Hi,

My name is Helen Holmes, and I'm a reporter with the Daily Beast. I'm interested in any information Highland
Park PD can provide about this morning's parade shooting.

| can also be reached at 617-833-9439.
Thanks,

Helen
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Palbitska, Ashlez

From: gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:18 AM

To: council@cityhpil.com; hart.passman@hklaw.com; selrod@hklaw com
Cc: ejason@cityhpil.com; acivitello@cityhpil.com

Subject: Fourth incident

Mayor and council,
We cancelled fourth, music and the fireworks. The shooter is still not not in custody.

All wounded have been transported. At least two deceased.
We have EOC opened. Media is asked to set up in hazel lot.
We have perimeter set up around downtown. FBI notified.

| will send more details shortly.

Ghida S. Neukirch

City Manager

City of Highland Park

Sent from my iPhone
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Palbitska, Ashlex

From: Highland Park Patch <noreply@patch.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:17 AM

To: jlogan@cityhpil.com

Subject: ALERT: Mass Shooting: Several Shot At Highland Park Parade, Witnesses Say — Mon
11:16:02AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

BREAKING NEWS

Mass Shooting: Several Shot At Highland Park Parade, Wi

oy =

You received this message because you are subscribg
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Palbitska, Ashlez v

From: Lake Zurich Patch <noreply@patch.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:17 AM

To: cosborn@cityhpil.com

Subject: ALERT: Mass Shooting: Several Shot At Highland Park Parade, Witnesses Say —~ Mon
11:16:09AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Mass Shooting: Several Shot At Highland Park Parade, Wi
x5

You received this message because you are subscribg
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Palbitska, Ashlez

From: Highiand Park Patch <noreply@patch.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:17 AM

To: rbannon®@cityhpil.com

Subject: ALERT: Mass Shooting: Several Shot At Highland Park Parade, Witnesses Say — Mon
11:16:02AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Mass Shooting: Several Shot At Highland Park Parade, Wi

Neighboring towns have canceled their July 4 parades in response.... Read more »

Read full story |

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

To: rsabo@cityhpil.com

Subject: ALERT: Mass Shooting: Several Shot At Highland Park Parade, Witnesses Say - Mon
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
Eip

Mass Shooting: Several Shot At Highland Park Parade, Wi

You received this message because you are subscribg
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Palbitska, Ashlex '

From: Highland Park Patch <noreply@patch.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:17 AM

To: sgallagher@cityhpil.com

Subject: ALERT: Mass Shooting: Several Shot At Highland Park Parade, Witnesses Say ~ Mon
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

To: jtorres@cityhpil.com

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
Read full
x] T (x]

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

To: clater@cityhpil.com

Subject: ALERT; Mass Shooting: Several Shot At Highland Park Parade, Witnesses Say — Mon
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

Read full story

You received this message because you are subscribg

356



Palbitska, Ashley

From: Highland Park Patch <noreply@patch.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:17 AM

To: cityhp@cityhpil.com

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

To: lamidei@cityhpil.com

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

To: rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com

Subject: ALERT: Mass Shooting: Several Shot At Highland Park Parade, Witnesses Say — Mon
11:16:02AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

BREAKING NEWS

Mass Shooting: Several Shot At Highland Park Parade, Wi

Neighboring towns have canceled their July 4 parades in response...

B :

. Read more »

You received this message because you are subscribg
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Palbitska, Ashlex

From: NIPAS <noreply@everbridge.net>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:17 AM

To: breif@cityhpil.com

Subject: Highland Park Active Shooter/ All Call

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Please click here to acknowledge receipt of this message

All NIPAS personnel and vehicles need to respond to 1220 Fredrickson Place to assist Highland Park
PD. We will be staging here in case we are needed for a suspect search.

Authorization: Burke
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Palbitska, Ashlex

From: News Flashes <listserv@civicplus.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:17 AM

To: aredfield@cityhpil.com

Subject: New News Flash Downtown Highland Park - parade shooting - avoid area for

www.cityothighwood.com

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Vicw this in your rowser

G A ST
July 04, 2022

Downtown Highland Park - parade shooting - avoid area

The City of Highwood is monitoring and assisting with the shooting at the Highland Park 4th of July
parade. Please avoid downtown Highland Park.... Read on

You are receiving this message because you are subscribed to News Flashes on www.cityothighwood.com. To
unsubscribe, click the following link:
Unsubscribe
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Palbitska, Ashlex

From: News Flashes <listserv@civicplus.com>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:17 AM
To: loverholser@cityhpil.com

New News Flash Downtown Highland Park - parade shooting - avoid area for

Subject:
www.cityofhighwood.com

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

R P
View this in your browsal

L (NA YT
S!”\\J' :»""?. .{‘Vg\)[)é,

D’OWntown Highland Park - parade shooting - avoid area

The City of Highwood is monitoring and assisting with the shooting at the Highland Park 4th of July
parade. Please avoid downtown Highland Park.... Read on

You are receiving this message because you are subscribed to News Flashes on www.cityofhighwood.com. To

unsubscribe, click the following link:
Unsubscribe
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Palbitska, Ashlex

From: Beachum, Lateshia <Lateshia.Beachum@washpost.com>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:16 AM

To: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Subject: Reporter Request for Information

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hi, Amanda,

I’'m a reporter with The Washington Post writing about the shooting at a Highland Park parade this morning. | would like
to confirm if there are any victims and injuries.

| can be reached at the below information.
Thanks for your time.

Warm regards,

Lateshia Beachum

Reporter

The Washington Post

C:

@lateshiabeachum
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Palbitska, Ashlex

From: Helen Holmes <Helen.Holmes@thedailybeast.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:16 AM

To: ljogmen@cityhpilcom; police@cityhpil.com; wbonaguidi@cityhpil.com
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
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:15 AM

To: sgallagher@cityhpil.com

Subject: CNN INQUIRY - Shooting at Highland Park parade

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good afternoon,

This is Claudia from CNN in NY. | am trying to get information regarding an alleged shooting at the Highland Park 4" of
July parade. Any information regarding the incident would be appreciated.

Thank you,

Claudia
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Palbitska, Ashley

From: ISP . DoNotReply <ISP.DoNotReply@lIilinois.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:11 AM

To: Lou Jogmen

Subject: {U//FOUOQ) Initial: Highland Park Holiday Parade Shooting

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

The following information is being disseminated by STIC to our email distribution list for situational awareness
purposes. Replies can be sent to sticacillinois.gov.

The Statewide Terrorism & intelligence Center has received information about an active shooter at a holiday parade in
Highland Park, lllinois. Open sources are reporting that nine people have been shot. There is no information indicating a

suspect(s) is in custody at this time.

This is raw reporting and the situation is rapidly evolving. Information is subject to change. Additional information will be
shared as received and as is appropriate.

The Statewide Terrorism & Intelligence Center (STIC) Intelligence Notes are attached for your review. The material
contained in this document should be treated as UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO) and restricted to
members of public safety organizations and vetted private sector partners. Under no circumstances should this material
be released to media sources or members of the general public. Further distribution of this document requires approval
from STIC. Persons or organizations violating distribution restrictions will be prohibited from receiving future
documents and will be removed from distribution lists. Please contact STIC at 877-455-7842 if you have any questions
or need additional information.
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Palbitska, Ashley

From: ISP . DoNotReply <ISP.DoNotReply@lilinois.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:11 AM

To: Sean Gallagher

Subject: (U//FOUOQ) Initial: Highland Park Holiday Parade Shooting

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

The following information is being disseminated by STIC to our email distribution list for situational awareness
purposes. Replies can be sent to sticucillineis.zov.

The Statewide Terrorism & Intelligence Center has received information about an active shooter at a holiday parade in
Highland Park, Illinois. Open sources are reporting that nine people have been shot. There is no information indicating a

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

To: Amy Hyndman

Subject: (U//FOUO) Initial: Highland Park Holiday Parade Shooting

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

The following information is being disseminated by STIC to our email distribution list for situational awareness
purposes. Replies can be sent to sticwcillinois.yoy,

The Statewide Terrorism & Intelligence Center has received information about an active shooter at a holiday parade in
Highland Park, lllinois. Open sources are reporting that nine people have been shot. There is no information indicating a
suspect(s} is in custody at this time.

This is raw reporting and the situation is rapidly evolving. Information is subject to change. Additional information will be
shared as received and as is appropriate.

The Statewide Terrorism & intelligence Center (STIC) Intelligence Notes are attached for your review. The material
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

From: ISP . DoNotReply <ISP.DoNotReply@llinois.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:11 AM

To: William B . Bonaguidi

Subject: (U//FOUO) Initial: Highland Park Holiday Parade Shooting

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

The following information is being disseminated by STIC to our email distribution list for situational awareness
purposes. Replies can be sent to sticqillinois.goy,

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
contained in this document should be treated as UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ) and restricted to
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

From: ISP . DoNotReply <ISP.DoNotReply@!llinois.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:11 AM

To: Nardomarino, Frank

Subject: (U//FOUQ) Initial: Highland Park Holiday Parade Shooting

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

The following information is being disseminated by STIC to our email distribution list for situational awareness
purposes. Replies can be sent to sticicillinovis.gov,

The Statewide Terrorism & Intelligence Center has received information about an active shooter at a holiday parade in
Highiand Park, lllinois. Open sources are reporting that nine people have been shot. There is no information indicating a
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
documents and will be removed from distribution lists. Piease contact STIC at 877-455-7842 if you have any questions
or need additional information.
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Palbitska, Ashley

From: ISP . DoNotReply <ISP.DoNotReply@!illinois.gov>

Sent: Monday, july 4, 2022 11:11 AM

To: Schrage, Joe

Subject: (U//FOUOQ) Initial: Highland Park Holiday Parade Shooting

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

The following information is being disseminated by STIC to our email distribution list for situational awareness
purposes. Replies can be sent to sticicillinojs.uov,

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

From: Jill Bastian <JBastian@newsnationnow.com>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:13 AM

To: jschrage@cityhpil.com

Cc: NewsNation Core Desk

Subject: NewsNation Inquiry

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello.

I’m reaching out on behalf of NewsNaiton.

We are looking for any information in regards to the shooting at the Highland Park 4* of July Parade. Can you confirm
the number and severity of injuries?

When will there be a press conference with updates?

Thank you

Jill Bastian

Assignment Manager
NewsNation

2501 West Bradley Place
Chicago, IL. 60618
0:872-310-4300
ibastian@newsnationnow.com
www.hewsnationhow.com
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Palbitska, Ashlex

From: Erika Frable <EFrable@vhw.org>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:13 AM
To: Ramesh Kanapareddy

Subject: Parade

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Ramesh,

My thoughts and prayers are with the City of Highland Park, you, and your team today.
Erika

Sent from my iPhone
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Palbitska, Ashlez

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Jamie Strait e
Monday, July 4, 2022 11:13 AM

Erik Gimbel

Craig Leva; Ali Barnett; Alyssa Knobel; Amy Small; Ashley Kelly; Bobbie Hinden; Bruce
Sperling; Cookie Kohn; Cristina Mota; David Hoffman; David Israel; David L. Reich; Deb
Cogan; Deborah Finn; Donald Stewart; Emily Nasatir; Eric Ephraim; Eric Zoberman; Ginny
Schulte; Heather Sher; James Hospodarsky; Jean Meadows; Jennifer Aiello; Joe Reinstein;
Joey Bleiman; Jon Levey; Julie Kraff; Karen Reisin; Kevin Ryan; Larry Block; Laurie Levin;
Nancy Mills; Patty Pell; Peter W.Flanzer; Richard Cortesi; Robyn Schuster; Sallyan Windt;
Sara Sher; Simon Leibovich; Sofia . Alvarez; Taryn Kessel; Terri Olian; Tom Koulentes;
Tonia Arrington

Subject: Re: July 4

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

My son was in the parade with his baseball team but he’s okay.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 4, 2022, at 12:11 PM, Erik Gimbe i v rote:

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
to wear your own), and will have cold water and treats to enjoy before the parade
starts.

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

0 847-433-4100 =0 terri@hpcfil.org =11 www.hpcfil.org
Give Where You Live! Donate here or by mail (P.O. Box 398, Highland Park, IL
60035). (10 L here for more siptions!
Click here to recommend a grant from your Donor-Advised Fund if you are a client of
Fidelity Charitable, Schwab Charitable, or BNY Mellon

Celebrating 30 years of making a difference, 1992-2022!
Together we wilt continue 1o improve the lves of mdivaduals and enlinee eur community

as oo holet
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Palbitska, Ashlex

From: Liza Hearon <liza.hearon@huffpost.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:12 AM

To: ljiogmen®@cityhpil.com

Subject: Inquiry from HuffPost/ Highland Park parade incident

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello,
I hope you are safe and well.

I'm an editor with HuffPost, and we're looking into reports of an incident surrounding the July 4 parade. I
realize you must be currently busy responding to it, but we were hoping you could clarify whether there was a
shooter at the parade and if anyone was hurt.

Take care,
Liza Hearon

liza.hearon@hutfpost.com
+44 07957274903
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Palbitska, Ashlez

From: Beachum, Lateshia <Lateshia.Beachum@washpost.com>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:11 AM

To: police@cityhpil.com

Subject: Reporter Request for Information

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello,

I'm a reporter with The Washington Post writing about the shooting at a Highland Park parade this morning. | would like
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
From: Erik Gimbe! <R

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:11 AM
To: Craig Leva
Cc: Ali Barnett; Alyssa Knobel; Amy Small; Ashley Kelly; Bobbie Hinden; Bruce Sperling;

Cookie Kohn; Cristina Mota; David Hoffman; David Israel; David L. Reich; Deb Cogan;
Deborah Finn; Donald Stewart; Emily Nasatir; Eric Ephraim; Eric Zoberman; Ginny
Schulte; Heather Sher; James Hospodarsky; Jamie Strait Muller; Jean Meadows; Jennifer
Aiello; Joe Reinstein; Joey Bleiman; Jon Levey; Julie Kraff; Karen Reisin; Kevin Ryan; Larry
Block; Laurie Levin; Nancy Mills; Patty Pell; Peter W. Flanzer; Richard Cortesi; Robyn
Schuster; Sallyan Windt; Sara Sher; Simon Leibovich; Sofia I. Alvarez; Taryn Kessel; Terri
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

0 847-433-4100 =[] terri@hpcfil.org =1 www.hpcfil.org
Give Where You Live! Donate here or by mail (P.O. Box 398, Highland Park, IL 60035). ¢ :ck here !«
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

Tegether, we will continue to mmprove the Ines of mdinvduoals and enhance our community as a whole!
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Palbitska, Ashlex

From: Emily Nasatir (R

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
Deborah Finn; Donald Stewart; Eric Ephraim; Eric Zoberman; Erik Gimbel; Ginny Schulte;
Heather Sher; James Hospodarsky; Jamie Strait Muller; Jean Meadows; Jennifer Aiello;
Joe Reinstein; Joey Bleiman; Jon Levey; Julie Kraff; Karen Reisin; Kevin Ryan; Larry Block;
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

we are praying for everyone

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

G | o 847-433-4100 =C terri@hpcfil.org =0 www.hpcfil.org

Give Where You Live! Donate here or by mail (P.O. Box 398, Highland Park, IL 60035). ¢ i} here tor
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

Together, we will centimue te improve the Iives el imdividuals and enhance our commuonity as o whole!
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Palbitska, Ashley

From: Alan Yuhas <alan.yuhas@nytimes.com>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:05 AM

To: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Subject: Urgent query from the New York Times

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Ms. Civitello,

I'm writing to ask for any information available at this time about what took place at the Highland Park parade
today.

Would you be able to confirm that there was a shooting, as reports have indicated? Is there any information at
this point about whether anyone was injured?

You can reach me at 215-237-7144; please don't hesitate to let me know if there is a better contact to reach out
to.

Thank you,
Alan
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Palbitska, Ashlez

From: Rodriguez, Israel <israel.rodriguez@the-sun.com>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:03 AM

To: ljogmen@cityhpil.com

Subject: URGENT MEDIA INQUIRY

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi,

I'm a reporter with The US Sun. We're seeing reports of a mass shooting a the Highland Park Fourth of July
parade.

Can the Highland police Department confirm those reports, or have additional information?
Any injuries reported yet?

Thanks,
I. S-Rodriguez

"Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail”

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential, may be

legally privileged and are the property of News Corp UK & Ireland
Limited on whose systems they were generated. News Corp UK

& Ireland Limited is the holding company for the News UK group,

is registered in England & Wales under number 81701, has its
registered office at 1 London Bridge Street, London, SE1 9GF and

is registered with VAT number GB 243 8054 69. If you have received
this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and do not
use, distribute, store or copy it in any way. Statements or opinions in
this e-mail or any attachment are those of the author and are not
necessarily agreed or authorised by News Corp UK & Ireland Limited
or any member of its group. News Corp UK & Ireland Limited may
monitor outgoing or incoming emails as permitted by law. It accepts
no liability for viruses introduced by this e-mail or attachments.

News Corp UK & Ireland Limited and its titles are committed to abiding by
IPSO's regulations and the Editors' Code of Practice that IPSO enforces.
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